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INVITATION LETTER
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025

The Board of Directors of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation
(Cholimex), respectfully invites shareholders to attend the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders 2025, with details as follows:

1. Time: 9:00 AM - April 15, 2025 (Tuesday)

2. Venue: Conference Center 272 (No. 272 Vo Thi Sau Street, Vo Thi Sau Ward.
District 3, Ho Chi Minh City)

3. Meeting agenda and related documents for the General Meeting:

Documents related to the General Meeting are posted on the company's website
www.cholimex.com.vn, under the "Shareholders/General Meeting of Shareholders" section.

4. Registration and Confirmation Time:

For the convenience of organizing the General Meeting, shareholders are kindly
requested to confirm their attendance or authorize their attendance to the Company before
4:00 PM on April 11, 2025 by confirming attendance/authorizing attendance via letter,
email, fax or direct contact at the following address:

Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Address: 631 — 633 Nguyen Trai Street, Ward 11, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City

Tel: 028. 38547102 — 0919 767 229 (Ms. Tra My — Human Resources and
Administration Department)

Fax: 028. 38555682 Email: hanhchinh@cholimex.vn

Note: Shareholders attending the General Meeting are requested to bring their Identity
Card/Passport and Power of Attorney (if authorized) for the attendance procedure.

Sincerely,.
Ho Chi Minh City, March 24, 2025
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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' RATION FORM/PROXY AUTHORIZATION FORM FOR VOTING
HE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Legal Representative (for organizations):

Citizen Identity  Card/Passport/Business  Registration — Numberi...oimmiimmmiiinn issued

O rencrassaisiosinis i e e s e RS TN A ST A SN NS SN LRBMTBAIT PR sy T 2
A B i s A AR R PR S AR SR SRS Telephone......oesmeniresssesssnsisasisisssesssssstisssansns
Total number of shares represented or/and OWNEd: . .ovvivsvicecniemmnisiiciiiss s s s shares.

(Shareholder chooses one of the two following options, marking (X) or () in the appropriate box)v”

1. REGISTRATION FOR MEETING ATTENDANCE ]
3. AUTHORIZATION FOR THE FOLLOWING PROXY []

Proxy:
Citizen  Identity  Card/Passport/Business  Registration  NUMberi.cocoiiiiiiinin issued

NUMDBET OF SHATES AUINOTIZEA: vuvvuvveerisireisessiasiscsssssssessesssanessssesesisssessasnss s sasasssssiasssssssssasssssbsansssssenanssnsassesonss shares.
In the event that the shareholder is unable to attend and cannot authorize another person, the Shareholder
may

‘authorize a Board of Directors’ member of the Company as per the list below:

1 | Ms. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan g?rﬂcr:)?:mn of the Board of
2 | Mr. Bui Tuan Ngoc :;gg;f;fs““ oF tH5a Bied

3 | Mr. huynh An Trung Board of Directors’ members
4 | Mr. Vo Van Than Board of Directors” members
5 | Ms. Hoang Thi Hong Nhung | Board of Directors’ members
6 | Mr. Le Duy Hiep Board of Directors’ members
7 | Mr. Bui Minh Tuan Board of Directors’ members

Note: Kindly mark (X) or () beside the name of the Board member whom the Shareholder chooses to
authorize: should you wish to authorize more than one individual, please indicate the precise number of
shares authorized for each Board member.

Content of Authorization:

The Proxy shall represent the Authorizing Party at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) to perform all rights and obligations
at the General Meeting of Shareholders commensurate with the number of shares authorized.

We assume full responsibility for this authorization and pledge strict adherence to current legal regulations,
stipulations outlined in the Charter of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex),
and will refrain from lodging any subsequent complaints.

Note: This Proxy Authorization is valid only with the signatures of both the Authorizing Party and the Proxy.
Should the Authorizing Party be a corporate shareholder, a valid company seal must also be affixed.
In cases of awthorization to a Board of Directors’ member of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export
Corporation (Cholimex), the Board member's signature is noi required. This Proxy Authorization shall




remain in effect from the date of signature until the conclusion of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) held on April 15, 2025.
, Date Month Year 2025
Shareholder / Authorized party Authorized representative
(Signature and full name, affix seal if applicable) (Signature and full name, affix seal if applicable)




CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No.: 03 /NQ-CHOLIMEX-HDQT Ho Chi Mink City, March 24, 2025.
RESOLUTION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QHI14 passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020,

Pursuant to the Charter on the organization and operation of Cho Lon Investment
and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) on
April 14, 2023;

Pursuant to the Internal Governance Regulations and the Operating Regulations
of the Board of Directors of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation
(Cholimex) approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment
and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) on April 14, 2023;

Pursuant to the Minutes of the Board of Directors' Meeting dated March 10, 2025.
RESOLUTION:
Article 1. Approving the following matters presented to the Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders in 2025:

1. The report on business and investment activities in 2024 and the business and
investment plan for 2025 of the Company.

2. The report on the activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 and the plan for
2025.

3. The report on corporate governance in 2024.

4. The audited separate and consolidated financial statements of the Company for
2024,

5. The profit distribution plan and fund appropriation for 2024.

6. The business and investment plan targets, profit distribution plan, fund
appropriation, remuneration, and operational expenses of the Board of Directors and
the Board of Supervisors for 2025.

7. The regulations for organizing the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
in 2025,

8. The meeting agenda, the list of the Chairing Panel, and the Vote-Counting
Committee for the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025.



Article 2. Approving the venue for the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
in 2025 at Conference Center 272 — No. 272 Vo Thi Sau Street, Vo Thi Sau Ward,

District 3, Ho Chi Minh City.

Article 3. This resolution takes effect from the date of signing. The Board of
Directors, the General Director of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation
(Cholimex), relevant departments, and individuals are responsible for implementing

this resolution.

Recipients: ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- Asin Article 3;
- Board of Supervisors;
- Archived: Administrative Office, Secretary.
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT  THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) | Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No.: 54 /TTr-CHOLIMEX-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 24 March, 2025

PROPOSAL

Regarding the approval of the Meeting Agenda, the list of the Presidium, and
the list of the Vote Counting Board for the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

To: General Meeting of Shareholders
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Pursuant to the Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14, approved by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Cho Lon Investment and
Import Export Corporation (Cholimex).

The Board of Directors submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval the
following contents:

1. Agenda of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (attached).

2. List of the Presidium: including the following individuals:

- Ms. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan  Chairwoman of the Board of Chairperson
Directors

- Mr. Huynh An Trung General Director Member

3. Vote Counting Board: including the following individuals:

- Mr, Than Ngoc Nghia Director of Investment Head of the
Planning Board

- Ms. Lam Thi Thu Thao Director of Human Resources Member
and Administration

- Ms. Tran Thi Thu Tram Director of the CTC Center Member

- Mrs. Tran Thi Hanh Deputy Director of Accounting Member

- Ms. Pham Thanh Xuan Deputy Director of Human Member
Resources and Administration

- Mr. Truong Ngoc Hoang ~ Deputy Head of the Project Member
Management Board

- Mr. Nguyen Tien Trung Employee of the Project Member
Management Board

- Ms. Ho Phuong Linh Employee of the Accounting Member
and Finance Department



Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting for consideration and approval.

Sincerely./.

Recipients:
- As above:

- Archive: Administration.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Time:
Venue:
Address:

AGENDA
UAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
STMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

9:00 AM - April 15, 2025 (Tuesday)

272 Conference Center
272 Vo Thi Sau, Vo Thi Sau Ward, District 3, HCMC

Time

No.|

Content

08:30 AM

09:00 AM

L

Preparation:

1

Registration and welcoming guests

2

Verifying guests’ eligibility to attend the AGM, distributing AGM documents

09:00 AM

09:30 AM

IL.

Opening:

Declaration of reasons, introduction of delegates and the Shareholder Verification
Board.

Report on the verification of shareholders attending the General Meeting.

Introduction and voting on the Presidium, appointment of the Secretary of the General
Meeting.

Introduction and voting on the Vote Counting Board.

09:30 AM

11:00 AM

. |Content of the General Meeting:

Opening Speech

Introduce and vote to approve the Agenda of the General Meeting.

Approve the Rules of Procedure for the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Business - Investment Performance Report in 2024 and Business - [nvestment Plan in
2025.

Report of the Board of Directors on the 2024 activities and 2025 plan.

Report on Corporate Governance 2024.

Proposal regarding the approval of the audited 2024 separate and consolidated financial
statements.

Proposal regarding profit distribution and fund allocation for 2024.

Report regarding the activities of the Board of Supervisors in 2024.

10

Proposal regarding the selection of the 2025 audit unit

11

Proposal on business and investment plan targets, profit distribution plan, fund
allocation, remuneration and operating expenses of the Board of Directors and the
Supervisory Board for 2025

12

Other arising matters (if any) under the authority of the General Meeting

13

Discuss and vote to approve the contents submitted to the General Meeting for
consideration




Time

Nol|

~ Content

14

Break - Vote Counting

15

Announce the voting results

16

Approve the Draft Minutes of Meeting and Resolution of the General Meeting

17

Vote to approve the Minutes of Meeting and Resolution of the General Meeting

11:00 AM

Declare the closing of the General Meeting




2025 ANNUAL GENERAL THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS Independence - Freedom — Happiness

CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

Ho Chi Minh City, 24 March, 2025

DRAFT

REGULATIONS
ORGANIZATION OF THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

CHAPTER 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Article 1. Regulated Subjects and Scope of Application

1. These regulations apply to the organization of the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation
(Cholimex).

2. These regulations stipulate the rights and obligations of shareholders,
shareholder representatives, and attendees; conditions and procedures for conducting the
meeting; and the voting process for matters within the General Meeting's authority.

Article 2. Objectives

1. Ensuring the principles of openness and transparency in the organization of the
General Meeting.

2. Ensuring compliance with legal regulations.

Article 3. Explanation of Terminology

In these Regulations, the following terms shall be construed as follows:

- Company . Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation
(Cholimex)

- General Meeting : 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

- BOD . Board of Directors

- 0C . Organizing Committee of the General Meeting

- BOS . Board of Supervisors

- GMS . General Meeting of Shareholders

- Delegates . Shareholders, representatives (authorized persons)

CHAPTER IL. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF GENERAL MEETING
ATTENDEES

Article 4. Conditions for Attending the General Meeting

1. Individual shareholders and authorized representatives of institutional
shareholders whose names appear on the shareholder list at the record date for attending

e e ME




the General Meeting are deemed to attend and vote at the General Meeting of
Shareholders in the following cases:

a) Attending and voting in person at the General Meeting.

b) Authorize in writing one or several other individuals or organizations to attend
and vote at the General Meeting.

The written authorization must be prepared in accordance with civil law
regulations and must clearly state the name of the authorizing shareholder, the name of
the authorized individual or organization, the number of shares authorized, the content,
scope, and duration of the authorization, as well as the signatures of both the authorizing
party and the authorized party.

The authorized person must present the written authorization before attending the
General Meeting,

2. Authorized individuals or organizations attending the General Meeting must not
make decisions exceeding the scope of their authorization.

3. If there is more than one authorized representative, the number of shares and
votes authorized to each representative must be specifically defined.

Article 5. Shareholder Rights at the General Meeting

1. Attend the General Meeting in person or authorize another person to attend,
taking responsibility for the decisions of the authorized person within the scope of the
authorization.

2. Shareholders have the right to vote on all matters within the authority of the
General Meeting as stipulated in the Company Charter and legal regulations,

3. Be informed of the content and agenda of the General Meeting.

4. Receive voting cards and ballot papers after registering for the General Meeting
with the Shareholder Eligibility Verification Committee.

The voting value corresponds to the percentage of voting shares held or
represented by the attendee, as registered at the General Meeting, divided by the total
number of voting shares held by delegates present at the General Meeting.

5. Shareholders arriving after the opening of the General Meeting are still entitled
to register for participation and vote on the remaining agenda items. The Chairperson of
the Meeting is not responsible for pausing the Meeting to wait for late shareholders to
register. The wvalidity of resolutions already passed prior to their arrival remains
unaffected. The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for adding the number of voting
shares held by the latecomers to the total number of voting shares at the Meeting for the
purpose of calculating the approval ratio for the remaining voting matters.

Article 6. Shareholder Obligations upon Attending the General Meeting

1. Carry all necessary documents as regulated, including:

a) The General Meeting invitation notice;

b) Identity card, or passport (still valid);

c) Registration/proxy form for attendance, as per the template attached to the
Meeting invitation notice;

d) Shareholders are only officially permitted to attend the General Meeting and
vote after completing the registration procedures with the Shareholder Eligibility

Verification Board;




d) In the event that a shareholder who has granted proxy to another individual still
attends the General Meeting without prior written notification of proxy cancellation, said
shareholder shall not receive a voting card, ballot, or be permitted to participate in the
General Meeting.

2. Diligently comply with the General Meeting Regulations, respect the outcomes
of the General Meeting, and the Presiding Officer's conduct of the proceedings.

3. Should a shareholder, for personal reasons, depart the General Meeting before
voting commences, the shareholder must contact the Ballot Counting Board to submit
their written opinion regarding the matters subject to a vote at the General Meeting.
Failure to provide notification shall be deemed as abstention from voting.

Article 7. Shareholder Eligibility Verification Board

1. The Shareholder Eligibility Verification Board, appointed by the Organizing
Committee, has the following rights and responsibilities:

a) Verify shareholder attendance eligibility based on presented documentation and
in accordance with Article 6 of these Regulations.

b) Issue voting cards and ballots to shareholders or their authorized
representatives.

¢) Provide guidance and seating arrangements for shareholders or their authorized
representatives who fulfill the attendance eligibility criteria,

d) Summarize verification results and report the outcome of sharcholder eligibility
verification to the General Meeting.

2. In case the attendee does not fully meet the eligibility requirements for
participation as stipulated in Article 6 of this Regulation, the Sharcholder Eligibility
Verification Committee has the right to refuse the issuance of the Voting Card, Ballot,
and Meeting materials.

Article 8. The Presidium and the Secretary of the General Meeting

1. Presidium:

a) The Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall preside over the Meeting or
may authorize another member of the Board of Directors to act as the presiding officer.
The presiding officer shall appoint one or two other members of the Board of Directors to
join the Presidium and designate one or more individuals to serve as the Secretary of the
Meeting. The Presidium is responsible for conducting the General Meeting.

In case the Chairperson is absent or temporarily incapacitated, the remaining
members of the Board of Directors shall elect one among themselves to act as the
presiding officer, based on the majority rule. If no one is elected, the Head of the Board
of Supervisors shall preside over the election by the General Meeting of Shareholders to
choose a presiding officer among the attendees, and the person receiving the highest
number of votes shall serve as the presiding officer.

b) Except for the case specified in Point a of this Clause, the individual who signs
the notice convening the General Meeting of Shareholders shall preside over the Meeting
to organize the election of the presiding officer. The person receiving the highest number
of votes shall be elected as the presiding officer.

2. Rights and Responsibilities of the Presiding Officer of the General Meeting:



a) Take all necessary and reasonable measures to conduct the General Meeting of
Shareholders in an orderly manner, in accordance with the approved agenda, and in a
way that reflects the will of the majority of participants.

- Arrange seating at the meeting venue.

- Present drafts and make conclusions on matters that require voting by the
General Meeting.

- Address arising issues throughout the course of the Meeting..

The presiding officer has full authority to modify the aforementioned measures
and implement any necessary actions. These measures may include issuing admission
cards or applying other appropriate methods.

b) Request that all attendees submit to inspections or other lawful and reasonable
security measures.

¢) Request that the competent authorities maintain order; expel from the General
Meeting of Shareholders those who disregard the chairperson's authority, deliberately
disrupt order, obstruct the normal proceedings, or fail to comply with security
requirements.

d) Has the right to postpone the General Meeting of Shareholders provided that the
required number of registered attendees has been met for a maximum of 03 working days
from the scheduled opening date. The postponement or change of meeting venue is only
permitted under the following circumstances:

- The meeting venue lacks sufficient and convenient seating for all attendees.

- The communication facilities at the meeting venue are inadequate for
shareholders to participate, discuss, and vote.

- Attendees obstruct or disrupt order, jeopardizing the fair and lawful conduct of
the meeting.

Should the chairperson postpone or adjourn the General Meeting of Shareholders
contrary to these provisions, the General Meeting of Shareholders shall elect a
replacement from among the attendees to preside until its conclusion: all resolutions
adopted at such meeting shall be valid and enforceable.

Article 9. Vote Counting Committee

1. The Vote Counting Committee is nominated by the Chairperson and approved
by the General Meeting.

2. The Vote Counting Committee's duties include:

a) Providing instructions on the use of Voting Cards and Ballots.

b) Determining the percentage of voting shares in favor, against, and abstaining on
each matter discussed at the General Meeting.

3. The Vote Counting Committee is responsible for the accuracy and integrity of
the announced voting results.

CHAPTER 111 PROCEDURES AND FORMAT FOR CONDUCTING THE
GENERAL MEETING
Article 10. Conditions for Conducting the General Meeting

1. The General Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted when the attending
shareholders represent more than 50% of the total voting shares.




2. In case the first meeting does not meet the conditions specified in Clause 1 of
this Article, a second meeting invitation must be sent within 30 days from the scheduled
date of the first meeting. The second General Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted
when the attending shareholders represent at least 33% of the total voting shares.

3. If the second meeting still fails to meet the conditions specified in Clause 2 of
this Article, a third meeting invitation must be sent within 20 days from the scheduled
date of the second meeting, The third General Meeting of Shareholders may be
conducted regardless of the total voting shares represented by the attending shareholders.

Article 11. Voting Cards and Ballots

1. Voting Cards, bearing the Company's seal, are distributed by the Shareholder
Eligibility Verification Committee to attending shareholders or their authorized
representatives. These cards display the shareholder's name, code, number of voting
shares, and other technical elements facilitating accurate and efficient counting. The
voting value of a Voting Card corresponds to the number of voting shares held by or
represented by the attending shareholder or authorized representative.

2. Ballot papers, bearing the Company's seal and distributed by the Shareholder
Eligibility Verification Committee, shall be provided to shareholders or their authorized
representatives attending the General Meeting. The ballot paper shall contain the
following key information: shareholder's full name, number of voting shares, matters
requiring a vote, and other technical elements facilitating accurate and convenient
counting.

Article 12. Procedures for Conducting Meetings and Voting at the General
Meeting

1. Prior to the opening of the meeting, shareholder registration for attendance at
the General Meeting of Shareholders must be carried out.

2. The election of the Presidium and the Vote Counting Committee shall be
governed by Clause 1, Article 8, and Article 9 of these Regulations.

3. The agenda and content of the General Meeting must be approved by the
General Meeting during the opening session. The agenda must clearly and specifically
define the time allotted for each item within the General Meeting's program.

4. All matters on the General Meeting's agenda shall be subject to a vote by all
attending shareholders, either by raising voting cards or by ballot.

a) Voting by Ballot:

Voting on matters presented at the General Meeting shall be conducted via ballot.
The voting matters listed on the ballot shall be voted upon by sharcholders or their
authorized representatives by selecting either "Approve," "Disapprove,” or "Abstain” for
each item.

Votes on each item within the ballot are independent of one another, and the
validity of a vote on one item shall not affect the validity of votes on other items.

Vote counting shall be conducted immediately after the conclusion of voting. The
Chairman shall announce the voting results immediately prior to the adjournment of the
meeting.

b) Voting by Raising Voting Cards:

Voting on matters at the General Meeting shall be conducted by raising voting
cards, as announced by the Presidium of the General Meeting, Delegates shall vote on

5



each matter by raising their voting cards when prompted by the Presidium to indicate
approval, disapproval, or abstention on each specific item. In the event that a delegate

does not raise their voting card during all three voting calls (Approve, Disapprove, or
Abstain) for a particular matter, their vote shall be considered as approval for that matter.
Delegates may only raise their voting card once for each matter. The Chairman
shall announce the results following the vote.
Article 13. Discussion and Expression of Opinions at the General Meeting

1. Based on the number of attending shareholders and the allotted time for the
General Meeting, the Chairperson shall determine the appropriate method of conducting
the meeting. Delegates attending the General Meeting may express their opinions,
discuss, and question by raising their voting card to request to speak and receiving
approval from the Chairman, or by submitting written questions to the Presidium.

2. At any given time, only one delegate shall have the right to speak. In the event
that multiple delegates wish to speak simultaneously, the Chairperson shall invite each
delegate to speak sequentially.

3. Delegates shall speak concisely and focus on the matters approved by the
General Meeting during the opening session.,

4, The Chairperson reserves the right not to respond to or only acknowledge
delegate contributions if such contributions or proposals fall outside the scope of the
matters submitted for consideration by the General Meeting.

The Chairperson has the authority to request a representative fo cease speaking if
the representative exceeds the allotted speaking time or if their comments deviate from
the Congress's agenda or are redundant, duplicated.

Article 14. Resolution Approval Procedures of the Congress

1. A Resolution concerning the following content is adopted if it receives
affirmative votes from shareholders representing at least 65% of the total voting shares of
all shareholders present and voting at the meeting, except as stipulated in points b, ¢, and
d of clause 2 of this Article:

a) Class and total number of shares of each class;

b) Changes in business lines, sectors, and fields;

¢) Changes in the company's management organizational structure;

d) Investment projects or asset sales with a value equal to or greater than 35% of
the total asset value recorded in the company's most recent audited consolidated financial
statements, unless the company's Charter stipulates a different percentage or value;

dd) Company reorganization or dissolution.

2. Resolutions are adopted if they receive affirmative votes from shareholders
holding more than 50% of the total voting shares of all shareholders present and voting at
the meeting, except in the following cases:

a) As stipulated in Clause 1 of this Article;

b) Election of members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board in
accordance with Article 42 and Article 57 of Cholimex's Charter of Organization and
Operation;

¢) Approval of resolutions through written opinions as stipulated in Clause 9,
Article 37 of Cholimex's Charter of Organization and Operation;




d) Approval of content that adversely alters the rights and obligations of preferred
shareholders as stipulated in clause 1, Article 32 of Cholimex's Charter of Organization
and Operation. :

In cases where matters arise at the Congress outside of the Congress's Agenda, the
approval rate shall be based on the provisions of the Enterprise Law and the Company's
Charter.

3. A General Meeting of Shareholders Resolution adopted with 100% of the total
voting shares is legally valid and effective even if the procedures for convening the
meeting and adopting the Resolution violate the Enterprise Law and the Company's
Charter.

Article 15. Congress Minutes
1. The proceedings of the Congress shall be documented in Minutes, which must
include the content specified in the Company's Charter. The Chairperson and Secretary of
the Congress are responsible for the accuracy and integrity of the Congress Minutes.

2. The Congress Minutes must be disclosed before the Congress and approved by

the Congress before its adjournment. -
o

i)

o
3. The Congress Minutes, shareholder eligibility verification minutes, lj

counting minutes, and other documents recording the proceedings and results of jth
Congress must be kept at the Company's headquarters. i
4. The Congress Minutes must be published on the Company's website within
twenty-four (24) hours or sent to all shareholders within fifteen (15) days of the
Congress's conclusion.
5. The Congress Minutes serve as the basis for issuing Congress Resolutions.

Article 16. Congress Resolution

Based on the Congress's results, the Chairperson prepares the Congress Resolution
on the matters approved by the Congress. The Congress Resolution must be read at the
Congress for shareholder approval and published on the Company's website within
twenty-four (24) hours or sent to all shareholders within fifieen (15) days of the

Congress's conclusion.
CHAPTER IV. IMPLEMENTATION CLAUSES

Article 17. Implementation Clauses

1. The Chairperson of the General Meeting is responsible for conducting the
General Meeting in accordance with the provisions of these Regulations.

2. Delegates and attendees of the General Meeting are responsible for complying
with the provisions of these Regulations.

3, Matters arising at the General Meeting that are not stipulated in these
Regulations shall be governed by the Company's Charter and the provisions of the law.

Article 18. Effectiveness of the Regulations

1. These Regulations, comprising four (04) Chapters and eighteen (18) Articles,
shall take effect immediately after being approved by a vote of more than 50% of the
total votes of all delegates attending the General Meeting.

2. The General Meeting shall decide on the amendment and supplementation of

these Regulations.




The above are the regulations for organizing the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex),
respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and
approval.

Respectfully./.

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE




CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT  THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness

No.: 54 / CHOLIMEX-KHDT Ho Chi Minh City, 24 March 2025
REPORT

ON BUSINESS — INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN 2024 AND
BUSINESS — INVESTMENT PLAN FOR 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

PART ONE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 2024 PLAN

I. General Assessment:

In 2024, the global and regional situation continued to experience rapid,
complex, and unpredictable fluctuations, with numerous risk factors, uncertainties,
and unforeseen developments that impacted the operations of several units within the
Cholimex system. However, the socio-economic situation in Vietnam in 2024
continued to show positive trends; macroeconomic stability was maintained, and

inflation was controlled.

During 2024, Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)
and its affiliated units continuously strived to achieve the planned targets assigned by
the General Meeting of Shareholders (according to Resolution No. 01/NQ-

CHOLIMEX-DHDCD dated April 15, 2024) as follows:

- Consolidated Revenue: 655.92 billion VND, reaching 99.38% of the plan;

- Consolidated Profit Before Tax: 220.21 billion VND, reaching 108.48% of
the plan;

- Consolidated Profit After Tax: 198.24 billion VND, reaching 107.77% of
the plan;

- Distributed Profit: 102.48 billion VND, reaching 104.57% of the plan.
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II. Implementation Resulfs:

Unit: billion VND

2024 Percentage (%)
Compared
Fiam Implemented Tmplemented |  to the
2023 Plan | Implemented /Plan same
(5=312) period
(6=3/1)
A 1 2 3 4 5

L Summary data
I'T'l";‘)' rpvere (el 652.47 | 647.27 635.45 10126 10046
1.1 Pt Copeny 143.27 | 147.27 154.43 10486  107.79

Cholimex
1.2. Vinh Loc Industnal

Park Subsidi 509.20 | 500.00 501.02 100.20 98.39
2. Profit before tax

21+22) 199.52 [ 197.08 214.04 108.61 107.28
2.1. Parent Company

Cholimex 97.00 | 98.08 102.48 104.49 105.65
2.2. Vinh Loc Industrial

Patic Subsidiity 102.52 | 99.00 111.56 112.69 108.82
3. Taxes and

payments to the 41.54 - 46.28 111.41

State budget
3.1. Parent Company

Pholime: 525 - 5.87 111.81
3.2. Vinh Loc Industrial

Park Subsidiary 36.29 - 40.41 111,35
IL. Consolidated figures
1. Total Revenue 648.25 | 660.00 655.92 99.38 101.18
2. Profit before tax 201.25 | 203.00 220.21 108.48 109.42
3. Profit after tax 181.29 | 183.94 198.24 107.77 109.35
4. Distributable profit 97.00 | 98.00 102.48 104.57 105.65




I11. Business — Investment Activities
I. Production and Business Activities

1.1 Parent Company Cholimex: In 2024, the Company's business activities
remained stable; office and warehouse leasing services exceeded the plan by 18.78%
due to effective utilization of leasable area, with an occupancy rate of 94.26% for
office leasing and 93.69% for warehouse leasing.

1.2 Vinh Loc Industrial Park Subsidiary: In 2024, the unit's main business
activities remained stable and experienced growth, with total revenue reaching
100.20% of the plan. Profit reached 112.69% of the plan.

Regarding petroleum trading activities: In 2024, global oil prices were still affected
by the Russia-Ukraine war and the conflict between Israel and Hamas, leading to
difficulties for key petroleum trading enterprises. However, with the efforts of the
Company's personnel, the profit from petroleum trading in 2024 surpassed the plan by
66.97%, contributing to the overall improved performance of the Company.

2. Project Investment:

In 2024, the Company carried out investment preparation and implementation for
projects such as:

- Implemented investment preparation for projects:

+ Workshops for lease L8.NX2; L9 with a scale of 7,000m2 and L.10 with a scale
of 10,000m2; these projects are expected to be implemented in 2025.

+ Solar power system at the Water Supply Station, expected to be completed in
Quarter 1/2025.

+ Solar power system at the Wastewater Treatment Plant, expected to be
completed in Quarter 11/2025.

- Implementation of investment:

Rooftop solar power projects at the 631-633 Nguyen Trai Office and Ninh Thuan
Shrimp Hatchery, both projects have been completed and put into operation.

In addition, the Company continues to implement measures to manage the land
plots that have been transferred under the Vinh Loc Industrial Park Expansion Project
(56ha), and the Vinh Loc A Residential - Resettlement Project (44ha). At the same
time, the Company regularly works with relevant state agencies to carry out tasks
related to the Company's other projects to soon implement investment in these

projects.
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3. Long-term financial investment:
3.1 Investment capital:

In 2024, Cholimex's investment capital in other enterprises remained unchanged.
The Company is investing in 9 enterprises (excluding Vinh Loc Industrial Park
Co.,Ltd) with a total contributed capital of 545.86 billion VND.

3.2 Investment efficiency:

Cholimex is currently investing 545.86 billion VND in 9 joint-stock companies.
Dividends recorded in 2024 were 37.54 billion VND, equivalent to 6.9% of the
investment capital.

In which, effectively operating companies with dividend payments include:
Cholimex Food JSC; Tanimex Joint Stock Company; Vinh Loc- Ben Luc Industrial
Zone Construction And Investment Corporation; and Thang Long Logistics Service
Joint Stock Company. Companies that are in the investment and construction phase,
such as Vinh Loc - Ben Thanh Service JSC and Vinh Loc Logistics JSC, have not yet
distributed dividends.

IV. CLX Stock Trading Situation:

Cholimex's CLX shares are being traded on the UPCOM market. In 2024, the
Company's operations remained stable and efficient. The book value per share (BV) of
the Parent Company alone increased from 14,943 VND/share to 15,360 VND/share (a
2.8% increase), ROE reached 7.7% (7.5% in 2023), and EPS reached 1.113
VND/share (1,053 VND/share in 2023). Cholimex's market capitalization reached
1,420 billion VND.

V. Operational Activities:

In 2024, the Executive Board actively monitored the activities of the Company
and its invested companies. The Board implemented synchronous and consistent work
throughout the company system to promptly resolve arising issues, seize business
opportunities, and achieve the Company's planned targets.

In addition, the Company also took good care of its employees and implemented
the regimes according to the Labor Code in accordance with regulations. The
Company also carried out tasks related to information disclosure and reporting as
required in accordance with regulations and company rules.



PART TWO
BUSINESS — INVESTMENT PLAN FOR 2025

I. Forecast of the economic situation and advantages and difficulties in 2025

In 2025, the domestic economy is forecast to have many positive signals with
strong export growth, manufacturing and processing sectors serving exports, and FDI
inflows into Vietnam,... However, the economy still faces many challenges, including
prolonged geopolitical tensions, the risk of the US expanding tariff policies that may
affect the global value chain and major trading partners, and interest rates may have
to be anchored at a high level under pressure from a strong dollar;...

a. Advantages of Cholimex Company

- Business — Investment activities are in line with the general development trend.

- High consensus from shareholders to cooperate for mutual development.

- Party — mass organization activities are associated with business activities.
b. Difficulties of Cholimex Company

- Continuing to carry out the finalization of the conversion of state-ow
enterprises to joint-stock companies, so projects cannot be implemented yet.

- The procedures for project investment are complex and encounter many
difficulties, affecting the project implementation progress.

I1. Main planned targets for 2025

Item Implemented in Expected Compared to
2024 2025 Plan 2024
(Billion VND) | (Billion VND) | (Percentage %)
(3=2/1)
A | 2 3

1. Consolidated total revenue 655.920 662.000 100.93

2. Consolidated profit before tax 220.214 224.000 101.72

3. Consolidated profit after tax 198.240 201.766 101.78

4. Distributable profit 102.482 104.000 101.48

II1. Core tasks

- Complete the 2025 business plan targets.

- Carry out legal procedures to prepare for the investment implementation of the
company's projects. Seek, research, and consider the possibility of participating in
bidding for new investment projects.

- Apply digital transformation software to effectively manage transferred
projects. Support the implementation of projects of associated companies in Vinh
Loc.



- Implement periodic reports, financial reports; reports as requested, disclose
information in accordance with regulations and prepare contents for periodic
meetings of the Board of Directors, annual General Meeting of Shareholders, etc.

Above is the report on the operational situation in 2024 and the plan for 20257%;’

Recipients:

- BOD, BOS;

- The Company's Executive Board;
- Company Archives.
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence - Freedom — Happiness
No: A5 /BC-CHOLIMEX-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, March 24,2025

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ON ACTIVITIES IN 2024 AND PLAN FOR 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Cho Lon Investment
and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) and relevant legal regulations, the Board
of Directors reports to the General Meeting of Shareholders on the operating results of
the Board of Directors in 2024 and the plan for 2025 as follows:

A. Report on Activities in 2024

I. Company's Operating Results in 2024
Unit: Million VND

Year 2024 Compared to the

Item plan

Plan Implemented @3=2/1)

- A 1 2 3

1. Total consolidated revenve 660,000 655,920 99.38%
2. Consolidated profit before tax 203.000 220,214 108.48%
3. Consolidated profit after tax 183.940 198.237 107.77%
4 Distributable profit 93_.600 102,482 104.57%
5. Dividend Minimum 7% of par value | 7%/par value 100%

II. Operating Results of the Board of Directors in 2024

1. Information on Members of the Board of Directors

Start date/date no longer a |

' member of the BOD
No. | Board of Directors’ members Position P
I i Date of ‘ Date of
| appointment dismissal
I | Mrs. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan Chairwoman of the | Reappointed on |
‘ BOD April 15,2021 |

To— e —————— e T —

2 | Mr. Bui Tuan Ngoc | Non-executive Vice | Reappointed on

!




[chainnanaftheBOD April 15,2021 \

3 Mr. Huynh An Trung ' Member of BOD, | Reappointed on ‘
General Director | April 15,2021
4 | Mr. Le Duy Hiep Non-executive Reappointed on |
| Member of the BOD | April 15, 2021
5  Mr. Bui Minh Tuan Non-executive Reappointed on
i Member of the BOD | April 15, 2021
| Directors
6 | Mr. Vo Van Than Member of the BOD, | Reappointed on
Deputy General April 15, 2021
_ Director |
| 7 | Mrs. Hoang Thi Hong Nhung i' Non-executive Reappointed on
'. | Member of the BOD | April 15, 2021

2. Activities of the Board of Directors in 2024

- The Board of Directors operates in compliance with the Company's Charter of
Organization and Operation, the Board of Directors’ Working Regulations, the
Company's regulations, and current legal regulations, with high consensus and
agreement between the Board of Directors and the Executive Board in deploying the
Company's business and investment activities, ensuring benefits for shareholders.

- The Members of the Board of Directors fulfilled their responsibilities and roles in
fully participating in Board of Directors meetings as well as making timely decisions
for the deployment of the Company's business and investment activities. Maintaining
regular operations through various forms such as periodic meetings, telephone
exchanges, emails, etc., to provide timely and complete information on the Company's
operating situation to perform the tasks assigned by the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

- The Board of Directors ensures the organization of periodic meetings every
quarter. During the year, the Board of Directors held 04 periodic meetings to direct,
review and decide on tasks within the authority of the Board of Directors, issue
resolutions and decisions, and approve the following contents:

No. Resolution/Decision No. | Date Content . Approval rate
1 | 0I/NQ-CHOLIMEX-HDPQT | January @ Approve the organization 100%
| | 15,2024 | of the 2024 Annual
 General  Meeting  of
 Shareholders.
2 | 02/NQ-CHOLIMEX-HPQT | March 18, | 1. Approve the contents 100%

|

|

| 2024 | submitted to the 2024

‘ Annual General Meeting

‘ | of Shareholders.

. | 2. Approve the venue for

| the 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders.
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3 | 03/NQ-CHOLIMEX-HPQT

July 1,

Minutes)

16, 2024

' Board of  Directors
meeting heard the
Company's Executive
Board report on the
business — investment
performance results for the
first nine months of 2024
and the work program plan
for the fourth quarter of
2024.

Approve the payment of 100%
2024 | 2023 dividends.
4  04NOQ-CHOLIMEX-HBQT July 1. | Approve the selection of A | 100%
2024 & C  Auditing and .
Consulting Co., Ltd. to i
| | l review the 6-month report
| ' and audit the 2024
| financial statements.
= ! :.
5 | 05/NQ-CHOLIMEX-HPQT | July I, | Approve the amendment 100% ‘
| . 2024 and supplement to the |
Charter of Vinh Loc |
i Industrial Park Co.,Ltd. I
6 | 06/QD-CHOLIMEX-HDPQT | July I, | Regarding the change of 100%
| 2024 | business lines of Vinh Loc |
Industrial Park Co..Ltd.
| : | _| ——
7 04/BB-HDQT.2024 (Meeting  October  The fourth quarter 2024 100%

- Attendance of the Members of the Board of Directors at the meetings is as follows:

Number | Percentage
of of
meetings | meetings | Reasons for
N Board of Directors’ Position attended | attended not
< members by Board attending
of the meetings
Directors
attended
1 | Mrs. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan | Chairwoman 04 100%
2 | Mr. Bui Tuan Ngoc Vice 04 100%
Chairman
3 | Mr. Huynh An Trung Member 04 100%
4 | Mr. Le Duy Hiep Member 04 100%
5 | Mr. Bui Minh Tuan Member 04 100%

3
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7 | Mr. Vo Van Than Member 04 100%

8 |Mrs. Hoang Thi Hong| Member 04 100%
Nhung

4. Results of Implementing the Resolution of the General Meeting of
Shareholders in 2024

The Board of Directors has implemented the Resolution of the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders in 2024 with the following results:

No. | Decision of the General Meeting of Sharcholders Implementation Result
1 | 2024 Business Plan Implemented
2 | 2023 Profit Distribution and Fund Allocation Implemented
3 | Selection of Independent Audit Firm to Audit the 2024 |A & C Auditing and
Financial Statements Consulting Co., Ltd. has been
selected

4 | 2024 Dividend distribution of at least 7%/par value Submit to the 2025 General
Meeting of Shareholders for
approval of 2024 dividend
distribution of 7%/par value

4. Supervision Results of the Board of Directors over the General Director

The supervisory activities of the Board of Directors over the General Director are
carried out in accordance with the provisions of the Charter and Internal Regulations
on Corporate Governance. Issues arising in the management and administration within
the competence of the Board of Directors are resolved promptly.

Supervision Results of the Board of Directors over the General Director are as
follows:

- The General Director has managed the Company within the authorized
competence, responsibly, submitted periodic reports on the Company's business and
investment activities to the Board of Directors, reported and sought opinions from the
Board of Directors on matters within the decision-making authority of the Board of
Directors. Fully implementing the resolutions of the Board of Directors and the
General Meeting of Shareholders; continuing to carry out procedures for project
investment preparation.

- Performing well the financial management, ensuring the balance of capital
sources to serve the investment and development of the Company's activities.

- Strictly and fully comply with periodic or ad hoc reports as requested by state
management agencies.

- Diligently execute information disclosure in accordance with regulations.

4



- Fully implement the Company's policies for employees, taking good care of the
material and spiritual life of employees.

I1I. Remuneration of the Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors for the
year 2024 (pre-tax)

Unit: Dong
No. Name Position Renil:gr};itiun Note
1 |Ms. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan Chairwoman of the BOD 203,389,830
2 | Mr. Bui Tuan Ngoc Vice Chairman of the 190,677,965
BOD

3 | Mr. Huynh An Trung Member of the BOD 190,677.965
4 [Mr. Le Duy Hiep Member of the BOD 165,254,235
5 | Mr. Bui Minh Tuan Member of the BOD 165,254,235
6 | Mr. Vo Van Than Member of the BOD 165,254,235
7 | Ms. Hoang Thi Hong Nhung Member of the BOD 165,254,235
8 |Mr. Le Van Hung Member of the BOS 127,118,649
9 | Ms. Phan Quynh Anh Member of the BOS 127.118.649

Total 1,499,999,998

IV. Transactions between the Company and its affiliated persons or between the

Company and its major shareholders, internal persons and affiliated persons
No. Name of | Relationship | NSH No, Date | Address Time of Resolution Content,
organization/ |  with the of issue, Place | ofhead | transaction No. or quantity, total
individual Company | of issue of NSH | office/ with the | Decision No. value of
Contact company | approved by transaction
address GMS/ BOD
(if any,
please
specify the
date of
issuance)

1 | Vinh Loc | Affiliated 0305073316, | Lot AS9%/1, | Year 2024 06/NQ- Warehouse
Industrial persons of dated July 3, Road No. CHOLIMEX- | lease, the total
Park Co.,Ltd | the Company | 2007, issued by 7, Vinh HPQT dated | transaction

and BOD’ the Ho Chi Loc June 16, 2023 | value is
members Minh City Industrial 3,671,827,200
Department of | Park, Binh VND
Planning and | Hung Hoa
Investuient B ‘.E’ard, - Trademark
Binh Tan management
- fee, total
EIISU{;EE’ transaction
Mint:': Ci:}: value is
Viemam= 10,185,185
WVND.
- Sale of
goods, total
transaction
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value is

216,624,803
VND.
- Profit
distributed,
total
transaction
value is
£3.507.050,155
VND.
- Purchase of
goods, total
transaction
value is
8.802,545
VND
Cholimex Affiliated 0304424152 Lot Year 2024 03/MNQ- Receipt of
Trading — | persons of dated June 21, C71/11, CHOLIMEX- | service
Service Joint | the Company 2006 Road No. HBQT dated | provision, total
Stock and Department of 6, Vinh March 23, | transaction
Company Members of | Planning and Loc 2022 value is
the BOD Investment of | Industrial 715,289,341
Ho Chi Minh | Park, Vinh VND
City, 9th change Loc A
dated May 20, | Commune, - Trademark
2021 Binh management
Chanh fee, total
District, transaction
Ho Chi value is
Minh City, 10,000,000
Vietnam VND.
- Sale of
goods, total
transaction
value is
30,716,886
VND.
Cholimex The list of 0304475742 Lot C40- | Year 2024 03/NQ- - Warehouse
Food  Joint affiliated dated July 19, | 43/, C51- CHOLIMEX- | rental, total
Stock persons of | 2006Department 55/, HDQT dated | transaction
Company the Company | of Planning and | Road No. March 23, | valueis
and Investment of 7, Vinh 2022 605,835,161
Members of Ho Chi Minh Loc VND.
the BOD, City, 4th change | Industrial Sarina
Deputy dated Augusr | Park, Vinh provisien, total
G_eneral 03,2016 Loc A R ctic::n
Director, Commune, valae is
Chief Binh 69,133,220
Accountant Chanh ‘.i'T:iD ¥
District, i
Ho Chi - Trademark
Minh City, management
Vietnam fee, total
transaction
value is




80,000,000

VND.
- Purchase of
goods, total
transaction
value is
2,854,389,162
VND.
- Received
display support
and sales
bonus, total
transaction
value is
30,652,641
VND.
- Sale of
goods, total
value is
347,787,778
VND.
Dividends
distributed,
total value is
16,490,000,000
VND
Tan Binh | The list of 0301464904 325 Ly Year 2024 Dividends
Import - | affiliated dated July 18, Thuong distributed,
Export Joint | persons of 2006, Kiet, total wvalue is
Stock the Company | Department of Ward 9, 18,044,664,000
Corporation and Planning and Tan Binh VND.
(Tanimex) Chairman of | Investment of District,
the BOD Ho Chi Minh Ho Chi
City Minh City,
Vietnam
Vinh  Loc- | The list of 1100839263 National | Year 2024 - Dividends
Ben Luc affiliated dated April Highway distributed,
Industrial persons of 04,2008 1, VoiLa total value is
Zone the Company | Department of Hamlet, 2,400.000,000
Construction and Planning and | Long Hiep VND.
And Members of | Investment of | Commune, - Sale of
Investment the BOD, Long An Ben Luc ds: total
Corporation Deputy District, tgor.:- e
ransaction
General Long An ;
¢ > value is
Director Pr?vlnce, 59,504,548
Vietnam VND.
Transimex Major 0301874259 172 (9th- | Year 2024 - Sale of
Corporation shareholder | dated December | 10th floor) goods, total
of the 03, 1999 Hai Ba transaction
company; Department of | Trung, Da value is
affiliated Planning and | Kao Ward, 38,792,593
person of the | Investment of | District 1,
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Vice Ho Chi Minh Ho Chi VND.
Chairman of City Minh City, g
the BOD, Vietnam ;i.D“dee[ld
Metnbes of istribution,
the BOD total value is
; 17,770,970,000
Member of VND
the BOS '

7 | Special Affiliated 0302598530 51/14 Hoa | Year 2024 03/NQ- - Purchase of
Aquatic person of dated April 15, | Binh, Tan CHOLIMEX- | goods, total
Products Member of 2002 Thoi Hoa HBQT dated | transaction
Joint  Stock | the BOD, Department of | Ward, Tan March 23, | valueis
Company Member of Planning and Phu 2022 832,313,573
(Seaspimex) the BOS [nvestment of District, VND.

Ho Chi Minh Ho Chi CRRE R
ity MIPh n goods, total
Vietnam :
transaction
value is
497,843,810
VND.

8 | Ho Chi Minh Major 0300535140 67-73 Year 2024 - Sale of
City Finance | shareholder | dated April 13, Nguyen goods, total
and of the 2010, Du Street, transaction
Investment Company, Department of | Ben Nghe value is
State owned affiliated Planning and Ward, 120,816,653
Company person of the | Investment of | District I, VND.
(HFIC) Member of Ho Chi Minh Ho Chi Dibidand

the BOD, City Minh City, distributi
Member of Vietnam I
the BOS total value is
29,703,800,000
VND.

9 | Vinh Loc - | Affiliated 0315958861 LotII.11, | Year 2024 Sale of goods,
Ben Thanh | person ofthe | dated October | Road No. total
Service Joint | Company 14, 2019, 5, Vinh transaction
Stock and Member | Department of Loc value is
Company of the BOD, Planning and Industrial 9,237,368

Deputy Investment of | Park, Binh VND
General Ho Chi Minh | Hung Hoa
Director City B Ward,
Binh Tan
District,
Ho Chi
Minh City,
Vietnam

10 | Branch of | Affiliated 0301428617 123 Hong | Year 2024 - Received
Phu  Nhuan | person of the | 005 dated July | Ha Street, service
Trading Joint | Member of 16,2012, Ward 9, provision, total
Stock the BOD, Department of Phu transaction
Company - | Memberof Planning and Nhuan value is
Hoa Vien Tri the BOS Investment of District, 114,200,943
Ky Ho Chi Minh Ho Chi VND.
Restaurant City F\grllsl}m(il::ly, _Sale of

oods, total

8




transaction

value is
88,269,455
VND.

11 | Cholimex Affiliated 0305412784 23-25 An | Year 2024 - Trademark
Investment person of the | dated December Diem management
and Company 20, 2007, Street, fee, total
Construction | and Deputy | Departmentof | Ward 10, transaction
Joint  Stock General Planning and District 5, value is
Company Director Investment of Ho Chi 20,000,000

Ho Chi Minh | Minh City, VND.

City Vietnam . Gl of
goods, total
transaction
value is
39,784,150
VND.

12 | Thang Long | Affiliated 0900989442 Di Su Year 2024 Dividends
Logistics person of the | dated April 12, | Ward, My distributed,
Service Joint | Company 2016 Hao total value is
Stock and Member | Department of Town, 601,273,800
Company of the BOD Planning and | Hung Yen VND

Investment of | Province,
Hung Yen Vietnam
Province, 1 1th
amendment
dated October
28, 2022

13 | Trade Union | Thelistof | 28/QP-CDCDN | 631-633 | Year 2024 - Sale of
of Cho Lon | affiliated dated August Nguyen goods, total
Investment persons of 15,2016, Trai transaction
and Import | the Company Standing Street, value is
Export Committee of | Ward 11, 563,252,959
Corporation the Trade Union | District 5, VND.
(Cholimex) of [ndustna[ and Ho Cl'!: - Dividend

Commercial Minh City, distribution
Investment and | Vietnam :
Trade Service total value is
Enterprises of i/ e o
P VND.

Ho Chi Minh
City




V. Transaction between internal persons of the Company, affiliated persons of

internal persons and the Company’s subsidiaries in which the Company takes

controlling power.

No Transaction Relation | Position | NSH No.*, date | Address Nameof | Timeof Content, Note
executor ship with of issue, place subsidiarie | transact quantity,
internal of issue sor ion total value of
companies transaction
which the
Company
control

I | Vinh Loc | The list Vice 0316114557 on | A partof Vinh Loc Year |- Land lease,
Logistics Joint of Chairman January 16, Lot L9/1, Industrial 2024 | total
Stock internal of the 2020 Road No. Park transaction
Company persons BOD, Department of 5, Vinh Co.,Ltd value is

and their BOD’ Planning and Loc 6,232,217,344
affiliated | members, | Investment of Industrial VND,
persons Chief Ho Chi Minh Park, Binh Sl
Accounta City Hung Hoa L
at B Ward, provision,
Bink Tan :roa:;!saction
Dist‘rif:tl Ho e is
el Wi 17,844,167
Gy, VND
Vietnam !

2 | Vinh Loc - | Thelist BOD’ 0315958861 on LotIL11, Vinh Loc Year - Land lease,
Ben Thanh of members, October 14, Road No. Industrial 2024 | total
Service Joint | internal Deputy 2019 5, Vinh Park transaction
Stock persons General Department of Loc Co.,Ltd value is
Company and their | Director Planning and Industrial 1,546,635,164

affiliated Investment of | Park, Binh VND,
persons Ho Chi Minh Hung Hoa
City B Ward, : ?’;ﬁ“ lease,
Binh Tan s
District, Ho J:;:f:" et
£ Wiy 117,032,828
City, VND
Vietnam !
- Service
provision,
total
transaction
value is
40,582,696
VND,

3 | Cholimex Food | The list BOD’ 0304475742 on | Lot C40- Vinh Loc Year |- Warehouse
Joint Stock of members, | July 19, 2006 43/1, C51- | Industrial 2024 lease,  total
Company internal Deputy Department of | 55/11, Road Park transaction

persons General Planning and | Ne. 7, Vinh Co.,Ltd value is
and their | Director, Investment of Loc 5,760,000,000

affiliated Chief Ho Chi Minh Industrial VHND,
persons | Accounta | City, 4th change | Park, Vinh . Domestic
nt on August 3, Loc A water supply,

2016 Commune, total
Binh transaction

Chanh valug is
District, Ho 4,593,196,300

10




Chi Minh VND,
City, - Wastewater
Vietnam treatment
service
provision,
total
transaction
value is
4,264,619,197
VND,
= Worker
accommodati
on room
lease, total
transaction
value is:
2,511,155,871
VND,
- Electricity
supply, total
transaction
value is
261,990,517
VND,
- Petroleum
product sales,
total
transaction
value is
1,441,207,486
VND,
- Goods
purchase,
total
transaction
value is
55,297,198
VND,
Transimex Hi | The list Vice 0312967522 on Lot BT, Vinh Loc Year Petroleum
Tech Park of Chairman | September 29, Road D2, Industrial 2024 product sales,
Logistic One | internal of the 2014 Saigon Hi- Park total
Member persons BOD Department of | Tech Park, Co.,Ltd transaction
Limited and their Planning and Tang Nhon value is
Liability affiliated Investment of Phu B 526,379,759
Company persons Ho Chi Minh Ward, Thu VND,
City Duc City,
Ho Chi
Minh City,
Vietnam
Ho Chi Minh | Thelist | Chairman | 0300535140 on 67-73 Vinh Loc Year - Loan
City Finance of of the April 13,2010 | Nguyen Du | Industrial 2024 | interest
and Investment | internal BOD, Department of | Street, Ben Park payment, total
State-owned persons BOD’ Planning and Nghe Co.,Ltd value is
Company and their | members, | Investment of Ward, 471,789,551
(HFIC) affiliated | Member Ho Chi Minh District 1, VND,
persons of the City Ho Chi - Loan
BOS Mi:_:h City, principal
Vietnam payment, total
value is
2,620,000,000

11
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VND,

Cholimex The list BOD' 0304424152 Lot CT1/1I, | Winh Loc Year |- Petroleum
Trading of members | dated June 21, Road No. Industrial 2024 | product sales,
Service Joint | internal 2006 6, Vinh Park total
Stock persons Department of Loc Co.,Ltd transaction
Company and their Planning and Industrial value is
affiliated Investment of | Park, Vinh 135,219,700
Persons Ho Chi Minh Loc A VND
City, 9th change | Commune, " Service
on May 20, Binh provision,
2“2 1 Chanh tDtEl.l
District, Ho transaction
Chi Minh value is
City, 259,560,320
Vietnam VND
- Profit
sharing, total
transaction
value is
213,685,161
VND
- Receiving
provided
services, total
transaction
value is
1,000,242,019
VND
- Receiving
provided
services
(maintenance
fee), total
transaction
value is
2,884,831,256
VND
Vinh Loc - Ben | The list BOD’ 1100839263 National Vinh Loc Year |- Petroleum
Luc Industrial of members, | dated April4, | Highway I, | Industrial 2024 | product sales,
Park internal Deputy 2008 Voi La Park total
Investment and | persons General Department of Hamlet, Co.,Ltd transaction
Construction and their | Director Planningand | Long Hiep value is
Joint Stock | affiliated Investment Commune, 40,320,489
Company persons Long An Ben Luc VND.
District, - Dividend
Long An receipt, total
Province, value is
Vietnam 3,360,000,000
VND,
Cholimex The list Deputy 0305412784 23-25 An | Vinh Loc Year |- Service
Investment and of General | dated December Diem, Industrial 2024 | provision,
Construction internal Director 20, 2007 Ward 10, Park total
Joint Stock | persons Department of | Distriet 5, Co.,Ltd transaction
Company and their Planning and Ho Chi value is
affiliated Investment of | Minh City, 12,863,682
persons Ho Chi Minh Vietnam VND.

City - Receiving
provided
services, total
transaction
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value is
800,458,457
VND.
9 | Merufa Joint | The list BOD' 0300478598 38 Truong | Vinh Loc Year | Service
Stock of members | dated January Quoc Industrial 2024 | provision,
Company internal 20, 2003 Dung, Park total
persons Department of Ward §, Co.,Ltd transaction
and their Planning and | Phu Nhuan value is
affiliated Investment of | District, Ho 369,550,029
persons Ho Chi Minh Chi Minh VND.
City City,
Vietnam
10 | Vinaprint Joint | The list BOD® 030130645 56 Pham Vinh Loc Year -  Warehouse
Stock of members dated Ngoe Industrial 2024 | leasing, total
Company internal September 8, Thach, Vo Park transaction
persons 2006 Thi Sau Co.,Ltd value is
and their Department of Ward, 5,320,741,608
affiliated Planning and District 3, VND.
persons Investment of Ho Chi . Sariiive
Ho Chi Minh | Minh City, provision,
City Vietnam total
transdction ;jﬁ:;a
value is 4
238,164,441 I::\
VND. * KHAL
W .
B. Plan for the year 2025 :,f;‘m
I. Core tasks of the BOD in 2025 ﬁ/}}f

- Implement the corporate governance of the Company in accordance with the scope
of authority and duties of the BOD as prescribed in the Charter, internal regulations on
corporate governance and current legal regulations, ensuring transparency in all activities
of the Company and the responsibility of Board members. Enhance the capacity and
professionalism of the management apparatus and prepare successor management
personnel to meet the requirements of tasks in all conditions.

- Direct, supervise, and support the Executive Board in directing the Company's
operations to complete the 2025 plan targets assigned by the General Meeting of
Shareholders, organize the implementation of resolutions of the General Meeting of
Shareholders and the BOD, carry out financial investments and invest in projects in
accordance with prescribed procedures, processes, and authority, ensuring effective
investment. Evaluate the effectiveness of capital investment and implement solutions to
improve capital use efficiency, ensure the safety of contributed capital, and, through
representatives of capital contribution in other enterprises, strengthen supervision of those
enterprises.

- Coordinate with the Board of Supervisors to oversee the safety and proper
operation of the enterprise in accordance with legal regulations and the Company Charter.
Focus on risk management, prioritize effectiveness, enhance cooperation, share
information between units, seize business and investment opportunities.

- Oversee the implementation of corporate information disclosure according to the
provisions of current law.

- Take good care of the lives of employees while ensuring benefits for shareholders.

13



II. Disclosure of contracts and transactions between Cholimex Import-Export and
Investment Joint Stock Company and affiliated persons of the Company and

internal persons

In 2025, Cholimex is expected to carry out contracts and transactions between the

Company and affiliated persons of the Company and internal persons as follows:

No. Name of Relationship Contract content Total annual
organization/individual | ¢onnection contract value
(excluding VAT)
1 | Vinh Loc Industrial Park | Subsidiary; | Workshop and factory | <4 billion VND
Co.,Ltd affiliated | rental
person of the
BOD’
members
2 | Cholimex Trading -| Subsidiary; | Constructing < 1.5 billion VND
Service Joint  Stock | affiliated | embankments,
Company persons of | erecting land
the Members | boundary fences, and
of the BOD | patrolling the land
boundaries of two
projects:  the  56-
hectare Industrial
Zone Expansion and
the 44-hectare
Resettlement Area
3 | Cholimex Food Joint| Affiliated |- Warehouse leasing < 10 billion VND
Stock Company company; |- Commercial
affiliated | contracts; Distribution
persons of | agreements for food
Members of | products, spices, and
the BOD, | canned goods
Chief produced by Cholimex
Accountant | Food
4 | Special Aquatic Products | Affiliated | Commercial contracts; | <10 billion VND
Joint Stock Company | personsof | Distribution
(Seaspimex) Members of | agreements for food
the BOD, | products, spices, and
Members of | canned goods
the BOS produced by
Seaspimex.
5 | Phu Nhuan Trading Joint | Affiliated | Contracts and | <500 million VND
Stock Company persons of | transactions for the
the Members | purchase and sale of
of the BOD, | goods and provision of
Members of | services
the BOS

14




Above is the report of the BOD on the 2024 activities and the plan for
2025, respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRWOMAN "W

Tran Thi Thanh Nhan
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence - Freedom - Happiness

No: ()5 /BC-CHOLIMEX-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, March 18, 2025

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
YEAR 2024

To: - The State Securities Commision of VietNam;
- Hanoi Stock Exchange (HNX).

- Name of company: Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

- Address of headoffice: 631 — 633 Nguyen Trai Street, Ward 11, District 5, Ho Chi Minh City

- Telephone: (84 - 28) 38 547 102  Fax: (028) 38 555 682 Email: www.cholimex.vn
Charter capital: VND 866,000,000,000

Stock code: CLX

Governance model: The General Meeting of Shareholders, Board of Directors, Board of
Supervisors and General Director.

Regarding the implementation of the internal audit function: Not implemented as it does not fall
under the entities required to conduct internal audits according to Decree No. 05/2019/ND-CP
dated January 22, 2019.

I. Activities of the General Meeting of Shareholders

Information on meetings, resolutions and decisions of the General Meeting of Shareholde%
(including the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders approved in the form of writte .

comments):

No. Resolution/Decision No. Date Content

1 | 01/NQ-CHOLIMEX-DHCD | 4/15/2024 | 1. Approval of the business -
investment performance report for

2023 and the business - investment |
plan for 2024 of the Company. |
2. Approval of the 2023 perfonnance
report and the 2024 plan of the Board |
of Directors. |
3. Approval of the 2023 Report on
corporate governance.

4. Approval of the 2023 separate and
consolidated financial statements |
audited by A & C Auditing and |
Consulting Company Limited.

5. Approval of the profit distribution
and fund allocation plan for 2023.

6. Approval of the 2023 performance |
report of the Board of Supervisors.

7. Approval of the selection of the |
auditing company for 2024.




8. Approval of the business and ~
investment plan targets for 2024.

9. Approval of the profit distribution
and fund allocation plan for 2024,

10. Approval of the remuneration and
operating expenses of the Board of
Directors and the Board of
Supervisors for 2024.

I1. Board of Directors (The 2024 Report):

1. Information on members of the Board of Directors (BOD):

Pasitioii (ludependent The date becoming/ceasing to
e ek BOTY be the member of BOD
No. BOD’ Member 3 ’
Non-executive
Date of Date of
members of the BOD) . _—
appointment dismissal
1 | Mrs. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan | Chairman of members | Reappointed
of the BOD on April 15,
2021
2 | Mr. Bui Tuan Ngoc Vice Chairman of Reappointed
Non-Executive on April 15,
| members of the BOD 2021
3 | Mr. Huynh An Trung Member of the BOD | Reappointed
on April 15,
l 2021
4 | Mr. Le Duy Hiep Non-Executive Reappointed
members of the BOD | on April 15,
2021
5 | Mr. Bui Minh Tuan Non-Executive Reappointed
members of the BOD | on April 15,
2021
6 | Mr. Vo Van Than Members of the BOD | Reappointed
on April 15,
2021
7 | Mrs. Hoang Thi Hong Nhung Non-Executive Appointed on
members of the BOD | April 14, 2023




2. Meetings of the Board of Directors

No. Member of the Board of Number of Attendance rate | Reasons for |
Directors meetings attended absence
by BOD
1 | Mrs. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan 04 100%
2 | Mr. Bui Tuan Ngoc 04 100%
3 | Mr. Huynh An Trung 04 100%
4 | Mr. Le Duy Hiep 04 100%
5 | Mr. Bui Minh Tuan 04 100%
6 | Mr. Vo Van Than 04 100%
7 | Mrs. Hoang Thi Hong Nhung 04 100%

During the year, the Board of Directors held 04 meetings to direct, review and decide
‘on matters within the competence of the Board of Directors.

3. Supervisory activities of the Council management for with the Board of Directors:

The supervision activities of the BOD over the General Director are carried out in
accordance with the regulations of the Company’s Charter and Internal Governance
Regulations. Issues arising in the management and administration within the competence of

the BOD are resolved promptly.

The results of the BOD’ supervision over the General Director are as follows:

- The Board of Management has operated the Company within its authorized scope, with
responsibility, providing periodic reports on the Company's business and investment activities
to the Board of Directors, and seeking the Board of Directors' opinions on matters within its
decision-making authority. It has fully implemented the resolutions of the Board of Directors
and the General Meeting of Shareholders and continued to carry out the necessary procedures

for preparing project investments.
- Performed well in financial management, ensuring a balance of capital sources to serve
the Company's investment and development activities.

- Strictly and fully complied with periodic or ad-hoc reports as required by state
management agencies.

- Disclosed information in accordance with regulations.

- Fully implemented the Company's policies for employees, ensuring their material and
spiritual well-being.




4. Activities of the Board of Directors’ subcommittees: The Board of Directors did not -
establish any sub-committees.

5. Resolutions/Decisions of the Board of Directors (The annual Report):

No.| Resolution/Decision No. Date Content Approval Rate

1 | 01/NQ-CHOLIMEX-HDQT | 01/15/2024 | Approval of  the 100%
organization of the 2024

Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders.

2 | 02/NQ-CHOLIMEX-HBQT | 03/18/2024 | 1. Approval of the 100%
contents submitted to the

2024 Annual General
Meeting of
Shareholders.

2. Approval of the venue
for the 2024 Annual
General Meeting of

Shareholders.

3 | 03/NQ-CHOLIMEX-BOD | 07/01/2024 | Approval of the 2023 100%
dividend payment.

4 | 04/NQ-CHOLIMEX-BOD | 07/01/2024 | Approval of  the 100%

selection of A & C
Auditing and Consulting
Co., Ltd. to review the 6-
month report and audit
the 2024 financial

statements.
5 | 05/NQ-CHOLIMEX-BOD 07/01/2024 | Approval of the 100%
amendments and |

supplements to the
Charter of Vinh Loc
Industrial Park One
Member Limited
Liability Company.

6 | 06/QP-CHOLIMEX-BOD | 07/01/2024 | Regarding the change of 100%
business lines of Vinh

Loc Industrial Park One

Member Limited

Liability Company.
7 | 04/BB-HDQT.2024 (Board. 10/16/2024 | The fourth quarter 2024
of  Directors  Meeting Board of Directors
Minutes) meeting heard the Board

I of Management report




No.

Resolution/Decision No.

Date

Content

Approval Rate |

on business — investment
performance for the first
9 months of 2024 and
the work program plan
for the fourth quarter of

2024.

I1L. Board of Supervisors (The annual Report):

1. Information about members of Board of Supervisors (BOS):

i Start date/No longer
No. P g4 Position | a Supervisory Board Qualifications
Member
member
|
; Head of | Reappointed on April | Master of Corporate
1
s Lo T HghyerHale | "HOR 15, 2021 Finance
Member | Reappointed on April | Bachelor of
2
Mis. Phan Quynh Ant of BOS 15, 2021 Accounting
Bachelor of
Member | Reappointed on April | Economics, majoring
3 E]
it 1 Van Hung of BOS 15,2021 in Auditing and
Control |
2. Meetings of Board of Supervisors:
N Members of Board of Numb.er of Attendance | Voting | Reasons for
0. ; meetings
Supervisors rate rate absence
attended
1 | Mrs. Le Thi Nguyet Hang 02 100% 100% |
2 | Mrs. Phan Quynh Anh 02 100% 100% ‘
3 | Mr. Le Van Hung 02 100% 100% ‘

3. Supervising Board of Directors, Board of Management and shareholders by Board of
Supervisors:

The Board of Supervisors performs its supervisory function over the management and

executive activities of the Board of Directors, the Board of Management, and the business

and investment operations of the company by attending and providing feedback at Board of

Directors meetings.

Board's approval.

In 2024, the Board of Directors held four meetings to address matters requiring the



All meetings were fully documented, and the minutes were approved and signed by all -
members of the Board of Directors. The resolutions of the Board of Directors comply with
legal regulations, the Company's Charter, and the Company's business operations.

The Board of Supervisors has worked closely with the Board of Directors and the Board
of Management on the principle of serving the legitimate and maximum interests of the
Company and its shareholders, in accordance with the law and the Company's Charter.

4. The coordination among the Board of Supervisors, Audit Committee, the Board of
Management, Board of Directors and other managers:

The Board of Supervisors collaborates with the Board of Directors and the Board of
Management through participation in Board of Directors meetings, monthly coordination
meetings, and direct working sessions.

The Board of Directors and the General Director have facilitated the Board of
Supervisors in carrying out its duties by providing relevant information and documents related

to the Company's operations.
5. Other activities of the Board of Supervisors (if any):
Evaluated the 2023 separate and consolidated financial statements; Evaluated the

separate and consolidated financial statements for the first 6 months of 2024 to assess the
accuracy and reasonableness of the financial data, and compliance with Vietnamese

accounting standards and regulations.

Supervised compliance with the company's information disclosure regulations
according to legal provisions.

Performed other tasks in accordance with the functions and duties of the Board of
Supervisors.

1V. Board of Management

Date of appointment/

No Members of Board Date of Qualification dismissal of members
’ of Management birth of the Board of
Management
Fisheries Economics | Reappointed on April
1 | Mr. Huynh An Trung | 10/24/1967 Engineer 15, 2021
5> | Mr. Luu Thanh Danh | 05/04/1974 Cnnsu?uctmn Reappointed on April
Engineer 15,2021

Bachelor of

. . Economics, Appointed on June 16,
3 | Mr. Diep Nam Hai 11/04/1967 Bachisior of Focsizn 2023
Trade




Construction
Engineer Appointed on June 16, |
r s
4 | Mr. Vo Van Than 11/03/1973 ‘ 8 sralor of 2023
| Economics :
V. Chief Accountant
Date of ’ L Date of appointment/ I.
Name Birth Qualification dismissal
|
h inted 0, |
Wk Vit D 05/30/1974 Bac elrarl of Reappointed on July 30, |
Economics 2021
]

VI. Training on corporate governance:

Training courses Training on corporate governance that members of the Board of
Directors, members of the Board of Supervisors, General Directors, other managers, and the
Company Secretary as per corporate governance regulations: Participation in seminars
organized by the Stock Exchange and Vietnam Securities Depository and Cle ing
Corporation. 2
VII. The list of affiliated persons of the public company (Annual Report)
transactions of affiliated persons of the Company

1. The list of affiliated persons of the Company: According to Appendices 01 a
attached.

2. Transactions between the Company and its affiliated persons or between the
Company and its major shareholders, internal persons and affiliated persons: According
to Appendices 02 attached.

3, Transaction between internal persons of the Company, affiliated persons of internal
persons and the Company’s subsidiaries in which the Company takes controlling power:
According to Appendices 03 attached.

4. Transactions between the company and other entities

4.1. Transactions between the Company and the company that its members of Board of
Management, the Board of Supervisors, General Director have been founding members or
members of Board of Directors, or CEOs in three (03) latest years (calculated at the time of
reporting): According to Appendices 02 attached.

4.2. Transactions between the Company and the company that its affiliated persons with
members of Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, General Director and other managers
as a member of Board of Directors, General Director: None.

4.3. Other transactions of the Company (if any) may bring material or non- material benefits
for members of Board of Directors, members of the Board of Supervisors, General Director

and other managers: None.



VIIIL Share transactions of internal persons and their affiliated persons (annual report) -

1. The list of internal persons and their affiliated persons: According to Appendices 04
attached.

2. Transactions of internal persons and affiliated persons with shares of the company:
According to Appendices 05 attached.

VII. Other significant issues: None.

CHA]'RMAN OF THE BOARD OF

I'tan Thi Thanh Nhan



CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

LIST OF INTERNAL PERSONS AND AFFILIATED PERSONS (INDIVIDUALS, ORGANIZATIONS) TO INTERNAL PERSONS
(Attached to the 2024 Report on Corporate Governance )

APPENDIX 01

The time :::::‘:
T ti when an individual Nature of the
ransaction = i : AR lationshi
No. Nnn_m u!'the 1 aceount (if Position at ID Number®, Date :.:I' Issue, Issuing sk itossidionitouteot addrs individual cenvinby Reason rel a. ionship
organization/individual any) the company Authority becomes an — with the
affiliated affiliated company
person
person
1 |Affiliated person is an individual
Chairman of Elected for
I |Tran Thi Thanh Nhan ﬂ:“ 5 gnu 04/15/2021 the term | interal person
¢ 2021 - 2026
1.1 |And the affiliated person of Ms. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Viee Elected for
2 |Bui Tuan Ngoc Chairman of 04/15/2021 theterm | internal person
the BOD 2021 - 2026
2.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Bui Tuan Mpoc in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Mtﬁml';g;“f Elected for
3 |Huynh An Trung e ¥ 04/15/2021 the term | internal person
General
; 2021 - 2026
Director
3.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. HuYnh An Trungin Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Elected for
4 |Le Duy Hiep M;“_‘Eegl‘;’f 04/15/2021 the term | internal person
2 2021 - 2026
4.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Le Duy Hiep in Section 1, Part VIII of this report,
Elected for
5 |Bui Minh Tuan M;’f’r{;st;’f 04/15/2021 the term | internal person
5 2021 - 2026
5.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Bui Minh Tuan in Section 1, Part VI of this report.




The time

The time i
Transaction Yol b i:di:?dual Upatiise 9 S
Name of the Pasition at ID Number*, Date of Issue, Issuing individual relationship
No. srganizationfindividual ﬂﬂ::;; GF | e company Authority Head office address/Contact address R ce::?nm Reason it ihe
affiliated affiliated company
person
persoen
Members of
l;fmr;u Elected for
6 |Vo Van Than ‘ s 04/15/2021 the term | internal person
ke 2021 - 2026
Director
6.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Vo Van Than in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Elected for
7 |Hoang Thi Hong Nhung Memees of 04/14/2023 theterm | internal person
the BOD
2021 - 2026
7.1 JAnd the affiliated person of Ms. Hoang Thi Hong Mhung in Section 1, Pari VIl of this report.
Elected for
: Head of th ,
8 |Le Thi Nguyet Hang ““Bgé‘ ¢ 04/15/2021 the term | internal person
2021 - 2026
8.1 JAnd the affiliated person of Ms. Le Thi Mguyet Hang in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Elected for
9 |Phan Quynh Anh Ml';;c“fé‘s”F 04/15/2021 the term | internal person
2021 - 2026
9.1 |And the affiliated person of Ms. Phan Quynh Anh in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Elected for
f
10 |Le Van Hung M;Tl;:éssu 04/15/2021 the terim internal person
2021 - 2026
10.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Le Van Hung in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
11 |Luu Thanh Danh ViesLienarel 07/30/2021 Appointment| internal pers
f Difecior ppointment| internal person

And the affiliated person of Mr. Luu Thanh Danhin Section 1, Part VIII of this report.




The time

The time i
Transaction whiesy an individual YARYeUE e
MName of the ¥ Position at 1D Number*, Date of Issue, Issuing individual relationship
No. erginicationfidividual acc::;; (if shié- comipainy Autiority Head office address/Contact address bididiss ia ce::e;snm Reason Ak A
affiliated affiliated company
person
person
12 |Diep Nam Hai M 06/16/2023 Appointment | internal person
P Dicector ppeintment | internal perso
12.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Diep Nam Hai in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
13 [Vo Van Da ol 0713072021 Appointment| internal
y ST ppointment| internal person
13.1 |And the affiliated person of Mr. Vo Van Day in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Company
Secretary [
Person in
charge of
14 [Nguyen Thi Thuy Tram governance | 07/30/2021 Appointment| internal person
Authorized
individual for
information
disclosure
14.1 |And the affiliated person of Ms. Nguyen Thi Thuy Tram in Section 1, Part VIII of this report.
Il |Affiliated person is an organization.
Lot A59/1, Street Mo, 7, Vinh Loc
| Vinh Loc Industrial Park 0305073316, dated 7/03/2007, Deparment |Industrial Park, Binh Hung Hoa B 0471572021 Subsidiary
Co.,Ltd of Planning and Investment of HCMc  |Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh company
City, Vietnam.
Lot C71/1I, Street No. 6, Vinh Lec
2 Cholimex Trading — Service ml?;tziiﬂﬂa:;*f:vffr::ﬂ%fi] C!M c;;'o[‘ Industrial Park, Vinh Loc A Commune, 04/15/2021 Subsidiary
Joint Stock Company & < s % Binh Chanh District, Ho Chi Minh company
amendment, dated May 20, 2021 5 :
City, Vietnam.
o ; 0304475742 dated 7/19/2006 Deparment of L?l G4, {.SII-SSII]_ SLr::-,cl No % .
3 Cholimex Food Joint Siock 7 Vinh Loc Industrial Park, Vinh Loc A Associale
Company Planning and Investment of HCMe, 4th Commune. Biah Chanh District. Ho 04/15/2021 oty
amendment, dated August 03, 2016 : ;

Chi Minh City, Vietnam,

-

1= A

ih

Q‘-b.-u: \!I:':J‘ 5




The time The time
when an
Transaction when an individual Nature of the
No. [.\lan.le nf lh.t > ot GF Position at ID Number®, Date a‘f Issue, Issuing Haad sl sldrsiCinR e idra individual M Reikin mla‘tmnshlp
organizationfindividual aniy) the company Authority becomes an Lt with the
affiliated affiliated company
person
person
; ]';“l';l B‘";Dig‘m’éﬁ' E’;'l’iz: 0301464904, dated 718//2006, Deparment (325 Ly Thuong Kiet, Ward 9, Tan Binh| o <o Associate
; i of Planning and Investment of HCMe | District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. company
(Tanimex)
Vinh  Loc-  Ben  Lug 1100839263 dated 4/04/2008 Deparment of | Mational Route 1, Voi La Hamlet, Long P
5 JIndustrial Zone Construction Planning and Investment of Hiep Commune, Ben Luc District, Long| 04/15/2021 SR
And Investment Corporation Long An An Province, Vietnam, company
: Lot IL11, Street Mo. 5, Vinh Loc
Y i eVl 0315958861 dated 10/14/2019 Deparment |Industrial Park, Binh Hung Hoa B| .. oo Asssciate
of Planning and Investment of HCMc  |Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh company
Company Ci :
ity, Vietnam.
A part of Lot L9/1, Strect No. 5, Vinh
7 Vinh Lo¢ Logistics 0316114557 dated 01/16/2020 Deparment |Loe Industrial Park, Binh Hung Hoa B 04/15/2021 Associate
Corporation of Planning and Investment of HCMe  [Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh company
City, Vietnam.
3 g::ﬂi’:m:“”“m“‘ sﬂi 0305412784 dated 12/20/2007 Deparment |23-25 An Diem, Ward 10, District 5,f 0 oo Equity
of Planning and Investment of HCMe  |Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. investment
Company
1 »
Eha: Lor: AR, -Piodect 0311461726 dated 01/04/2012 Deparment |45 Tran Quang Dieu, Ward 13, District Equity
9 |Investment Development 3 A i ; 04/15/2021 .
i of Planning and Investment of HCMe |3, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietmam. investment
Corporation
0900989442 dated 4/12/2016
10 Thang  Long  Logistics Deparment of Flanning and Investment of |Di Su Ward, My Hao Town, Hung Yen 041153021 Equity
Services Corporation Hung Yén, 11th amendment, dated October |Province, Vietnam. B investment
28, 2022.
; 57-QD/BUK
i Eﬁ ':i’:gsm:“‘;:;’; T;C'ﬁ dated 08/15/2016 The Standing Commitice [631 - 633 Ngwyen Trai, Ward 1L} 000 Affiliated
: P of the Party Committee of the State-Owned |District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Organization
Export Corporation . 5 :
Enterprises Block




The time E:;::‘:
Transaction s individual Diuture ot the
Name of the : Pasition at ID Number*, Date of Issue, Issuing individual relationship
No. srganization/individual acc::;; (i the-company Authority Head office address/Contact address e ce::isnlo Reason it -t
affiliated affiliated company
person
person
The grassroots union of Cho 28QB-CHCDN dated 08/15/2016
12 Lon Investment and Import The Standing Commitice of the Trade  [631 - 633 Nguyven Trai, Ward 11, 04/15/2021 Affiliated
Export Corporation Union of the State-Owned Enterprises and |District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, Organization
{Cholimex) Trade Serviees in HCMe
Th H Chi Mi
Co:nmunI:!. Yl:rul.h: Unianlf} e OIVEN one O8N0
The Standing Committee of the Youth  |631 - 633 Npuyen Trai, Ward 11, Affiliated
13 |Che Lon Investment and ; ; ey e ; : 04/15/2021 i
i Union of the State-Owned Enterprises | Distriet 5, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Organization
Import  Export  Corporation
3 Block (DNTP)
{Cholimex)
Note:
- 1D Mumber®: [D card/Passport number (for individuals) or Business Registration Certificate number, Operating License, or equivalent legal document (for organizations).
- Affiliated person of internal persons, see Appendix 04
gt City, dated March 18, 2025,
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND ITS AFFILIATED PERSONS OR BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND ITS MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS,

APPENDIX 02
INTERNAL PERSONS AND AFFILIATED PERSONS
(Attached to the 2024 Report on Corporate Governance )
Bussinas Transaction
o = Relationship| Registration % Transaction Details, Quantity,
No, | Organization/lndividual | * o ™ | Cortificate No.#,|  Head Office AddressiContact | Datewith | ooy, pcoiusionNo. | Total Value in the first6 Note
Name Address the
Company Date of Issue, c months of 2024
Place of Issue ompany
- Warehouse rental, total
06/NQ-CHOLIMEX- ; . ;
HDOT dated 6/16/2023 transaction value is 3,671,827,200
VND.
- Brand management fee, total
Affiliateq | 0305073316, transaction value is 10,185,185
i mentnoodiiil dated 7/03/2007, | Lot A59/1, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc VND.
! Vinh Loe¢ Industrial Park Zompan}' il Deparment of Industrial Park, Binh Hung Hoa B 2004 - Sale of goods, total transaction
Co.,Ltd Planning and Ward, Binh Tan District; Ho Chi value is 216.624.803 VND.
members of ; ; . Ll
the BOD. Investment of Minh City, Vietnam. - Profit distribution, total
HCMe transaction value is
83,507,050,155 VND.
- Purchase of goods, total
transaction value is 8,802,545
VND.
- ivi i total
ol GINQ-CHOLIMEX- | e o
Affiliated Ble ek , HDQT dated 3/23/2022 o
; : Deparment of Lot C71/11, Street No. 6, Vinh Loc VND.
Cholimex Trading - persons of the Planning and Industrial Park, Vinh Loc A
Service Joint Stock company and i s e 2024 - Brand management fee, total
Investment of | Commune, Binh Chanh District, Ho . eti lue is 10.000.000
Company members of g ; HHT R RIS A
the BOD HCMc, 9th Chi Minh City, Vietnam, VND.
amendment, dated - Sale of goods, total transaction
May 20, 2021 value is 30,716,886 VND.




Bussiness

Transaction

_— o] Relationship Registration % Transaction Details, Quantity,
No. Srpsucetimiingivides with the | Certificate No.%, Beat Qe AdavrR/Comtact i BOD Resolution No. Total Value in the first 6 Note
Name Address the
Company Date of Issue, C months of 2024
Place of Issue Snpany
- Warehouse rental, total
transaction value is 605,835,161
VND,
- Provision of services, total
transaction value is 69,133,220
VND.
Afflaree. 10304475742 dated ~Bited oemapnont ereiid
F:;mmer i 7/19/2006 03/NQ-CHOLIMEX- transaction v:r:;} is 80,000,
et Bure ok Deparment of | Lot C40-43/1, C51-55/11, Street No. 7, HPQT dated 3/23/2022 .
. |cholimex Food Joint e bop, | Planningand | Vinh Loc Industrial Park, Vinh Loc A - Purchase of goods, total
® [Stock Company Vice Gene:‘al Investment of | Commune, Binh Chanh District, Ho Ganeaction value 162,851,382, 102
s 4| HCMcdth Chi Minh City, Vietnam. ____VND.
|r6é:10i':fan ainéndment, dated - Receiving display suppﬁrf: and
August 03, 2016 sales br;?nus, total transaction
Accountant. value is 30,652,641 VND.
- Sale of goods, total transaction
value is 347,787,778 VND.
Dividend distribution, total
transaction value is
16,490,000,000 VND.
s | OO
Tan Binh Import - Export|persons of the “ 7| 325 Ly Thuong Kiet, Ward 9, Tan Dividend distribution, total
] : Deparment of £ HEs R , i ]
4 |Joint Stock Corporation| company and Blacntis il Binh District, Ho Chi Minh City, 2024 transaction value is
{Tanimex) chairman of & Vietnam. 18.044.664,000 VND.
Investment of P
the BOD.
HCMc




=y Transaction
nr—— _— Relationship | Registration : Transaction Details, Quantity,
No, | Oresnization/Individual |~ _cy 40 ™ | Certificate Noct, |  Hlend Office Address/Contact | Datewith | oy g iition No. | Total Valne in the first 6 Note
Name Address the
Company Date of Issue, Coriman months of 2024
Place of Issue pany
Affiliated 1100839263 dated LS R
itk Loce Ben Luc persons of the 4/04/2008 - Dividend distribution, total
Industrial Zon companyand| . . iop | National Route 1, Voi La Hamlet, transaction value is 2,400,000,000
- proissinrsy ;n 4 members of Pla":‘n;n“ m‘; Long Hiep Commune, Ben Luc 2024 VND.
hivestent Coraaatan the BOD, invcstmgm of District, Long An Province, Vietnam. - Sale of goods, total transaction
e Vice General value is 59,594,548 VND.
! Long An
Director.
Major
sharcholders ;
::::;a;ﬁhe dafefiﬂll ;1}1‘???399 - Sale of goods, total transaction
i Vice De ann.:nt of 172 (9th-10th floor) Hai Ba Trung, Da value is 38,792,593 VND.
6 |Transimex Corporation ; P Kao Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh 2024 - Dividend distribution, total
Chairman of | Planning and d - - :
City, Vietnam. transaction value is
the BOD, [nvestment of 17.770.970.000 VND
Members of HCMec MU L &
the BOM,
BOS
Affiliated 0352598330 - Purchase of goods, total
; : dated 4/15/2002 , , : :
Special Aquatic Productsjpersons of the 51/14 Hoa Binh, Tan Thoi Hoa Ward, transaction value is 832,313,573
3 Deparment of G o : 03/NQ-CHOLIMEX-
7 |Joint Stock Company| members of it Tan Phu District, Ho Chi Minh City,| 2024 HDQT dated 3/23/2022 VND.
(SEASPIMEX) the BOD, lmstmfm op [Vietaam - Sale of goods, total transaction
BOS HCMe value is 497,843,810 VND.
Major
shareholders ; d:t?;guff?;;:: {? 10 - Sale of goods, total transaction
Ho Chi Minh City Finance| affiliated Divarinest of 67-73 MNguyen Du, Ben Nghe Ward, value is 120,816,653 VND.
8 land Investment State|persons of the e District 1, Ho Chi Minh City,| 2024 - Dividend distribution, total
Planning and - . ;
owned Company (HFIC) | Members of o Vietnam. transaction value is
the BOD, 29.703,800,000 VND.
HCMc
BOS
3 -
Regos: T e oy




Snsine Transaction
Y AL Relationship| Registration ; Transaction Details, Quantity,
No. Qrginiantion/individus] with the Certificate No.*, Ehgd CHEge AN rREs ComBiE Kte i BOD Resolution No, Total Value in the first 6 Note
Name Address the
Company Date of Issue, - A months of 2024
Place of Issue Py
ﬂi;a;‘:he 0315958861 dated
IR Tpe— ':;m S g| 1071422019 Lot IL11, Street No. S, Vinh Loc
: Sm ] [u ; gl i p«; Y ¢ Deparment of |Industrial Park, Binh Hung Hoa B 2024 Sale of goods, total transaction
ervices Joint - Stock| Members OL | planningand |Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi value is 9,237,368 VND.
Company the BOD, i : "
i Investment of |Minh City, Vietnam,
Vice General
: HCMe
Director.
; 0301428617- =30 ;
Branch of Phu Nhuan| “TH3Ed |0c oted 07/1672 - Beckivig s el
: persons of the transaction value is 114,200,943
Trade Joint Stock 012 Deparment of | 123 Hong Ha, Ward 9, Phu Nhuan
W C ny - Tri Ky Garden menibers of Planning and  |District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam % YA
BOS HCMe value is 88,269,455 VND.
Affiliated 0305419784 dated
persons of the 12202007 - Brand management fee, total
Chullmex_ [nvestr_m:nt And| eompany and Deparment of |23-25 An Diein, Ward 10, District 5, transaction value is 20,000,000
11 |Construction Joint Stock| members of : A ; ; 2024 VND.
Planning and  [Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, 4
Company the BOD, TN - Sale of goods, total transaction
Vice General value is 39,784,150 VND.
: HCMc
Director.
0900989442 dated
Affiliated D:“m:’;fof
Thang Long Logistics BREEOnS ol the Planningand |Di Su Ward, My Hao Town, Hung Dmd.e"d dlStl‘liDuthI'n, to}a :
12 : . company and : : 2024 transaction value is 601,273,800
Services Corporation : Investment of |Yen Province, Vietnam.
chairman of VND.
the BOD Hung Yén, 11th
" |amendment, dated
October 28, 2022,




Pesnnen Transaction
& o ..+ o | Relationship Registration : Transaction Details, Quantity,
No.| Organization/Individual | = o | cortificate No.t, |  1iead Office AddressiContact | Date with | gy, posoution No. | Total Value in the first 6 Note
Name Address the
Company Date of Issue, months of 2024
Company
Place of Issue
12-0B/BTN
The Ho Chi Minh dﬂ,}eﬁe{gfn{;?nm? - Sale of goods, total transaction
Communist Youth Union| Affiliated c - f%he 631 - 633 Nguyen Trai, Ward 11, value is 563,252,959 VND.
13 |of Cho Lon Investment|persons of the S .U District 5, Ho Chi Minh City, 2024 - Dividend distribution, total
Youth Union of | . . R
and Import Export] company. Vietnam, transaction value is 70,000,000
C tion (Chislitiiex) the State-Owned VND
HRPRMOR st Enterprises Block '
(DNTP)

Note: 1D Number*: ID card/Passport number (for individuals) or Business Registration Certificate number, Operating License, or equivalent legal document (for organizations).
Ho Chi Minh City, dated March 18, 2025.

VABAUTY .
CHU LON 7

s A



CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

APPENDIX 03

TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN INTERNAL PERSONS OF THE COMPANY, AFFILIATED PERSONS OF INTERNAL PERSONS WITH SUBSIDIARIES, AND
COMPANIES CONTROLLED BY THE LISTED COMPANY
{Anached to the 2024 Report on Corporate Governanee )

. . _— ID card No. , ST i
Relationship | Posittion at = Name of subsidiaries or . . . .
; ik g e : [Passport No,, date : : Fime of Content, quantity, total value of ,
No.| Transaction executor |with internal| the listed g Address companies which the : i Note
of issue, place of , transaction transaction
persons Company Company control
’ Issue
Viee . A partof Lot 1.9/1.
o 0316114557 dated | PO 2O .
. Chairinan of . Stréet No. 5. Vinh Loe - Land rental, total transaction value
Aftiliated G1/16/2020 : ; A & 5 :
g ;i the BOD. Industrial Park, Binh ; ; - is 6,232,217.344 VND.
Vinh  Loc  Logistics| persons of Deparment of Vinh Loc Industrial Park i ;
| C i . | Board Plani; | Hung Hoa B Ward, Co..Ltd 2024 - Provision of services. total "'ggﬁ‘.!ﬂ?
: intern ning ang i e o, ; : < L
sl . N]:" Members, Inju:mfm of Binh Tan District, Ho transaction value is | 7.844.167 |~ 'iﬁﬁc s
[& 5 L) ] . ] i At 4 b
' Chiel i Chi Minh City, VND. o7 & i
Accountant ® Viemam. T KUhTLNh:P
HA-BAL
\
; *\ onff LS
- Land rental, total transaction value
Bard 0315958861 dated | Lot 11,11, Street No. 5, s 1.546.635.164 VND 1) (CHOLIA
, ; Affiliated : 10/14/2019 Vinh Lo¢ Industrial X S e
Vinh lLoc — Ben Thanh . Members, . . g - Office rental, total transaction \\*il-'g He
. . persons of : Deparment of Park. Binh Hung Hoa | Vinh Loce Industrial Park , : % : s R
2 |Services  Joint  Swck| U Deputy : : s : 2024 valug is 117,032,828 YRD,
; internal ; z Planning and B Ward. Binh Tan Co. Ltd s : 7
Company General v G - Provision of services. total
persons : Investmentof | Distriet. Ho Chi Minh : g
Director 3 . - transaction value is 40,582,696
HCMe City, Vietnam, VND
H .




1D card No.

Name of subsidiaries or

HCMe

Relationship | Posittion at . x 2
i ; g ) i ; /Passport No., date ) ! lime of Content, quantity, total value of .
No.| Transaction exccutor |[with internal the listed - Address companics which the = EE Note
: of issue, place of : transaction transaction
persans Company Company control
Issue
- Warehouse rental, total transaction
value is 3,760.000,000 VNI,
- Provision of domestic water, total
transaction value is 4,393.196,300
VND.
- Provision of wastewater treatment
services, total transaction valug is
4,264.619,197 VNI
(304475742 dated . - Rental of worker dormitory rooms,
Board . : Lot C40-43/1. C51- : =
Membiers 71892006 $3/1L. Street No. 7 total transaction value is
- M A5/, Street No. 7, 5 ;
Adffiliated Deparment of : ; 2511155871 wND.
i : . 3 Geputy i Vinh Loc Industrial ; ; o : b
. [Chelimex  Food  Joint] persons of Planning and i 4 Vinh Loe Industrial Park : - Provision of electricity. 1o1al
3 . . Jencral . Park. Vinn Loc A ; 2024 ; : :
Stock Company internal 25 Investment of e : Co.ld transaction valuc is 261,990,517
’ Director, ; Commune. Binh
persons ; HCMe.dth b i e VND.
Chiel Chanh District. Ho Chi .
P, amendment, dated MAEAR Sl Vatiar - Sale of petroleum products. wotal
August 03, 2016 Y- ' transaction value is 1.441.207.486
YND.
- Purchase of goods. 1otal
transaction value is 46,347.210
YND.
- Service provision received. total
transaction value is 8,949 988 WND
- Deposit received, total transaction
value is 13.768.000 VND
0312967522 dated v
Affiliated : 09/29/2014  |lot BT. D2 Sweet. Ho
Teaniee Mi Tash Pack| wivising 6f Vice T ——— Chi Minh City Hi-Tech il L6 Dridistiial Paik Sale of pétroleum products. total
il 4 i b, - . . of w1 2 L L Lo sirie 3 - o =
4 Ladteion ol b PE T Chairman of Pl 2k i Park, Tang Nhon Phu B Colid 2024 transaction value is 526.379.759
sogisties Co, L interna the BOD anning an Ward. Thu Duc City. Ho ke B VND.
P Investment of Chi Minh City. Vietnam




1D card No.

Relationship | Posittion at . Name of subsidiaries or Fong 5 ; ,
' . . 3 el : {Passport No., date ; ¥ lime of Content, quantity, total value of ,
No.o| Transaction exccutor |with internal the listed 2 ; Address companies which the . P Note
2 of issue, place ol transaction transaction
persons Company Company control
Issue
- Loan interest payment. total
l::]‘:l-ali;:)'r:;: ;:’ 0300535140 transaction Vﬂ\!rl::[;s 471,789,551
P Chii N Sdpf o Afteates !;irﬂcl s il G e Loan princi a-al ;wm nt. total
Finance and [nvestment| persons of . Deparment of | Nghe Ward. District 1, Vinh Loc Industrial Park i .p > :
Tl ; : Board : e - 2024 transaction value is 2,620,000.000
State  owned Company|  internal Members Planning and Ho Chi Minh City, Co.lad VND
(HFIC) persons : s Investment of Vietnam. . i
Board of HCMe - Escrow deposit interest. total
Supervisors ! transaction value is 120,816,633
VND
. . o) o
- Sale of petroleum produets, tn“l?a@
transaction value is 135,219,700 N
VND. KHAY, |-
0304424152 dated - Provision of services, 10131{“ i
B2112006 Lot CT /11, Street No, transaction value is 259,560,336y é-
= A Aftiliated Deparment of 6, Vinh Loc Industrial VN,
Cholimex  Trading Member of the : . : ; = ; Lo
6 [Sorvice  Joint  Stock| PETons of Baaid of Planning and Park, Vinh Loec A | Vinh Loc Industrial Park 2024 - Propfit sharing. total lransuc:t;&‘#
v [Service Stock : 0 ; 4 : ; 202 i
[,;I N internal Director Investment of Commine. Binh Co.Ltd value 15 213,685,161 VND.
ARy persons HCMe, 9th Chanh Distriet. Ho Chi - Receiving services, total
amendment. dated | Minh City. Vietnam. transaction value is 1.000,242,019
May 20, 2021 VND.
- Receiving services (maintenance
fees), total transaction value is
2884831256 VND.
1 100839263 dated ; 5 - Sale of petroleum products, total
. _— Board Mational Route 1. Voi : ; o
Vinh Loe- Ben lLuc| Affiliated | 00 conits - i transaction value is 40,320,489
£ n 14 7 i s i s - g 4y y &
Industrial Zone] personsof Deparment of : & P vinh Loc Industrial Park VND.
7 1. 2 , Deputy : Commune, Ben Luc : 2024 e o
Construction And|  internal . : Planning and florets Co..Ld - Receiving dividends, total
i ; General d District. Long An 3 e
Investment Corporation persons ; Investment of s B transaction value is 3.360,000.000
Director Province, Vietnam,

Long An

VND.




11 card No.

Relationship | Posittion at {Passport Mo date Name of subsidiaries or Tinic of it N .
No.| Transaction executor |[with internal|  the listed i i B Address companies which the ; .qumltlt),ltn!al vl Nate
persons Company o |ss_ults:-:“|::lcu o Company control transantion transaction
(305412784 dated - Provision of services, total
Cholimex T—— r\f'i_lham:d‘ Depity 122002007 2325 An Diem, wara| . ‘ Iransaction 'l.falu‘c is 12.863.682
¢ |l4ad Consdiienan Joi pcl:r_wmll,li of Bl I)cparfncnl of 10. District 5: Ho Chi Vinh |.i.‘lC1lndtI$tr1a[ Park 5094 o ‘-.’:\'IJ._
Stock Company mtc_l nd]_ Director Flamnitip and- Minh City, Vietnam, Ca, L ) Rm,:cwmg SE:I.‘VI{:CS. total
persons Investment of transaction value is 8004358457
HCMce YN,
(300478598
Affiliated . .| dated 01/20/2003 138 Truong Quoc Dung, g
o Merufa Joinm Stock persons of ML:;LT;_;‘: 1.1 e Deparment of  [Ward 8. Phu T\"hu::gn Vinh Loc Industrial Park 2024 m::::;:::':ﬁif{:?:; .;géa(lp 9
Company internal Directors Planningand  [Disuict. Ho Chi- Minh Co..Lud - e (VNE;‘ el
persons Investment of  |Uily. Vietnim o
I HTMe _ NN
RERISE ST Sak Warehouse rental. total transaction
A " ! i = Wi P L] b I
O [Vinaprimt Corporation quan cia Board of Planming aiid  [Distict l3. “'L:' 6 Minf; ‘ Co.ltd 2024 - Provision of services, total
ngudi ndi bo Directors e transaction value is 238,164 441

Investment of
HOMe

City. Vietnam.

VINDL

Note: 1D Number®: 1D card/Passport number (for individuals) or Business Registration Certificate mumber, Operating License, or equivalent legal document (for organizations),

CO PHAN

A nu TU "
- CHOU LON Y4

Ho Chi Minh City, dated March 18, 2023.




CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) APPENDIX 04

LIST OF INTERNAL PERSONS AND AFFILIATED PERSONS (INDIVIDUALS, ORGANIZATIONS) TO INTERNAL PERSONSCHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

(Attached to the 2024 Report on Corporate Governance )

< I Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
Ammaction Position at Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
1 Mot
Mo, MName m::n; (il the company | Registration Cortificate Bate of issue Place of issue Head office address/Contact address the ¢nd ol the | xt the cad of the L
% Type Number period period
1 |Tran Thi Thanh Nhan irman of the H ID card 10,0080 0,012%
Tran Thi Thanh Nhan;
1.1 |Tean Thanh Buong ID card 0 0 Father
- Tran Thi Thanh
1.2 |Huynh Thi Quyt HMane - - Mhan:Mother
- Decensed
Tran Thi Thanh
] !
13 |Le Van Lam 1D eard 0 MNhan:Father-in-law
14 |Mguyen Thi Nhung 1D card ® i ;hm:n"rl::mhcr-in-law
1.5 [Le Minh Khoa Dy card ¢ ¢ Al'mnf\huls‘g‘:;h
‘ran Thi Thanh
1.6 |Le Tran Khanh 1D card o 0 Lh“’:rch“ d “
it Thanh
1.7 |Le Tran Thanh Mhi ID.card 0 g EE E:M
- Tran Thi Thanh
1.8 |TranThi A Mone - - Mhan:Oldér sister
= Dieceased
i nh
19 |Tran Thi Kim Ba 1D card 0 ¢ mm:ﬂzrh:imr
Tran Thi Thanh
1,10 | Tran Quang Cam 1D card 0 e mﬁﬂ;d:r Brother
e : Tran Thi Thanh
111 |Tran Thi Kim Thinh ID card 9 ¥ Nhar Ol sistr
Tran Thi Thanh
1.12 |Tran Huu Thanh ID card 0 . NbanOlder Brethes
1.13 |Tran Van Huu ID card o ¢ m?gf&rsimul
Tran Thi Thanh
114 |Tran Thanh Theng 1D card 0 i N Older Brothé
Tran Thi Thanh
1.15 [Tran Trong Khiem ID card 0 2 S
3 - : Tran Thi Thanh
1.16 | Tran Thi Kam Thos D card # 9 Nr::n-ﬂllder sister




Tr L D Coard? Enterprise Number of Percentage of
HusRrn Position at Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
No. Name u:::;:; {ir the company| Rogisteation Certificats Bate of issue Place of issue Head office address/Contact address the-eadofthe |t the end of ihe Nates
Type Namber period period
; Tran Thi Thanh
117 [Tran Chi Nhon 1D card
¢ 0 Mhan:Older Brother
118 | Tran Thi Kieu Oanh 1D card o a Tran Thi Ii'lanlh
Mhan:Older sister
" Tran Thi Thanh
1,19
Tran Trong Nghicp 1D card 0 ¢ Mhan:Older Brother
Tran Thi Thanh
1200 [Huynh Van Ro 1D card i} 0
g Mhan:Brother-in-law
- Tran Thi Thanh
1.21 D Tan T 113 card
i i 9 4 Mhan:Brother-in-law
A Tran Thi Thank
122 |Ngwyen Thi Xiec 1D card
¢ 0 Mhan:Sister-in-lnw
Tran Thi Thank
1.23 |Mguyen Hong Khanh D card 0 1] s,
1.24 |Tran Thi Kiew ID card 0 o v Thi Thanh
WhanSister-in-law
. £ Tran Thi Thanh
125 N Thi Kim Tinh 10 card
B T 9 s Hhan:Sisterin-law
A Tran Thi Thanh
26 !
I Le Thi Truong 10 card 0 2 MR- Sister-in-law
1.27 |Tran Thi Teh 1D card o R Fh- ot
Nhan Sister-in-law
128 |Pham Quang Minh Ty cand 0 0 Tran Thi Thanlh
Mhan: Brother-in-law
" Tram Thi Thanh
1.29 |Tran Thi ID card
ep 0 o [Mhan Sister=-in-law
i 'Tran Thi Thanh
1.30 |Dean Van T
A " Rg Yk i $ MhanBrother-in-law
- Tran Thi Thanh
1.31 [Pham Thi H 18]
e e ok Ly 9 Whan:Sister-in-law
s i | Tran Thi Thanh
Tan Binh Impon - Expont Joint
1,32 = 3 BRC Mhan:
Steck Corporation (Tanimex) 0 0 BDD.Mmbcrs of
Ho Chi Minh City Finance and Tran Thi Thanh
133 [Investment State owned Company BRC 42,434,000 49% Mhan:Capital
(HFIC) representative
2 |Bui Tuan Ngoc hairman of th I card 0 ]
. Bui Tuan MNgoc:
2.1 [Phung Th b ¥ 1D eard
MAETH) Gy Yon i " 9 Mather
2.2 [Nguyven Thanh Huyen 1D card 0 0 Bui Tuan Mgoc: Wife
2% |Bui Tran Yen Chau 1D card 0 o Bui Tuan Ngoe: Child
2.4 |Bui Mgoc Thach 1D card 1] o Bui Tuan Ngoc: Child




. ID Card/ Enterprise MNumber of Percentage of
Feanagction Position ai Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
No. Nanmie nct:::; (i s company]|  Registration Certificate Date of issue Place of issue Head office address/Contact address iheend of the | at e eni of the Notes
o Type Number period period
2.5 |Bui MgocHan 1D eard 0 0 Bui Tuzn Mgoe: Child
2.6 |Bui Mgoe Tuong ID card i} o Bui Tuan Npoe: Child
o ! Bui Tuan Ngoc:
27 Minh T hers of ] li] e
Hui ki uan fembers of BO Passpaort isuiger sibling
2.4 |Hoang Thi My Quyen Passport 0 o ﬁ:lm ‘::an Mgoc: Sister
29 |Transimex Corporation BRC 24,822,500 sgaeus D Tuan Ngoc:
R SO e S8 lehaiman of the BOD
Bui Tuan Ngoc:
2.10 | Thien Hai Investment And Trading BRC 0 0 Chairman of the
Members' Council
2.11 |Toan Viet Investment Corporation BRC 0 0 Fe Tean Hos:
i ; e General Director
- - 1 Bui Tuan Ngoc;
212 | Transimex Logistics Corporation BRC 0 (1] Chaitman of the BOD
L ; Bui Tuan Ngoc:
0 . /
2.13 |Phu Nhuan Trading Joint Steck Company BRC 0 Chairman of the BOD
. s ; Bui Tuan Ngoc:
214 {Vinh Loc Logistics Corporation BRC i} o Chairman of the BOD
215 |Mipec Port Corporation BRC 0 0 E'“:'jb“:; iﬁ;cc:m
Bui Tuan Mgoe:
2.16 |Transimex Property Company Limited BRC o 0 Chairman of the
Members' Council
Bui Tuan Maoc;
2,17 |Transimex Hi Tech Park Logistics Co., Ltd BRC 0 ] Chasrman of the
Members' Council
Bui Tuan Mgoc:
218 |Long An Investvent Single-Member Limited Ligbility Company BRC ] 1] Chairman of the
Members' Counctl
3 |Huynh An Trung I BOD, Gener| ID eard TO.013 0,08%
- Huynh An Trung:
31 |Huynh Von Toi Mone 5 = Father
- Dieocased
- Huynh An Trung:
3.2 |Tran Thi Phicu Mone - - Mather
= Deceased




T i 10 Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
ransaction Position ai Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
Mo, Name aﬁc:::}t (if the cotpany | ' Registrstion Certificate Date of issue Place of issue Head office address/Contact address (hend ol lhe: Latthecnd of the Notes
Type Number period period
- Huynh An Trung;
3.3 |Huynh Lac MNone - - Father-in-law
- Deceased
= Huynh An Trung:
34 |Tran Thi Huong None 0 o phother-dartaw
- Old and weak, lost
1D card, bormin 1939
3.5 [Huynh Thi Yen Khanh ID card 5 0,006% Eﬂ“h An Trog;
ific
16 |Huynh Song Gia Han 1D card 0 o Hmh An Trung:
Child
3.7 |Huynh Thanh Tung 1D card 0 a Huynh Aanr:,lng;
Younger sibling
38 [Huynh Thanh Tra 1D eard 0 0 Huywh Aoy Frung:
Younger sibling
3.9 |Phan Thi Hong Van 1D card o Il_uynh_ﬁ.n Trung:
Sister-in-law
310 |Le Hong Thuy Trang 1D eard d 0 I-IluynhIAn Trung:
Sister-in-law
3.11 |HoChi Minh City Finance and Investment State owned Company § BRC 47 434,000 4% HI.I}'IIL'I‘.I An Trung: .
e Capital reprezentative
o 2 - Huynh An Trung:
3.12 |Thang Long Logistics Services Corporation BRC (] 0 no &
Members of BOD
3.13 [Vinh Loc Logistics Corporation BRC 0 o H"}'.hh An Trung: Fho
Chairman of the BOD
334 [Feoeisl Adquatic- Produy Joi BRC 2 " Huynh An Trung;
Stock Company (SEASPIMEX) (Chairman of the BOD
118 Cholimex  Food Joint  Stock BRC o o Huyf-.uh An Trung:
Company (Chairman of the BOD
; : wynh An Trung;:
3.16 | Transimex Corporation BRC 24,822 500 2B 66% H An B
i " [Members of BOD
4 |Le Duy Hicp Members of BOY 1D card 58,013 0,067%
- Le Duy Hiep:
4.1 |De¢ Duy Lien None . - Mother
= Deceased
4.2 |D¢ Thi Viet Hoa 1D card [i] 1] Le Dhay Hiep: Wile




. 1D Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
Tesnzaerion Position at Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
Na. Name account (il thecompany | Repisteation Certificate Date of issuc Place of issue Head office address/Contact address e ad arike - Lt theand oFike MNotes
any) ?
Type Number period period
4.3 |Le Duy Mpuyet Linh I card o o Le Duy Hiep: Child
44 |LeDuy Mhat Khoi 1D card 0 0 Le Duy Hiep: Child
. Le Duy Hiep: Older
; 0 Q
4.5 |Le Thai Hy 10 card Brothics
Hiep: Old
456 |Le Thi Lies Hoan ID card 0 0 :f nfr”” 4
Le Duy Hiep: Brother-
4.7 |Le Hoang D card 0 7 i e
in-law
i . Le Duy Higp:
48 |Macs Shipping Corporation BRC B30 05%%  |Chaiman of the BOD
Le Duy Hiep: Pho
Chas f the
49 |Transimex Corporation BRC 24,822,500 r T el
Director
) A . Le Duy Hiep;
4.10 |Vinafreight Joint Stock Company BRC ] a Members of BOD
PP i Le Duy Hiep:
4.11 |Vinaprint Corporation BRC ] o Members of BOD
The Wan Cargoes And Foreign Hie:
412 |Trade Logistics Joint  Stock BRC 0 0 ::2;1]:}3#00
Company
5 Le Duy Hiep:
413 |Mipee Port Corporation BRC 0 0 B
Long An Investment  Simgle- Le Duy Hiep: Member
4.14 |Member Limited Liability BRC 0 li] of the Members'
Company Council
A L Le Duy Hiep:
415 E:dppon Express (Vietnam) Co., BRC o 0 Chairman of the
Members' Council
; . Le Duy Hiep:
a16 'u"eclf:-u' Intemnational  Aviation BRC 0 [i] Chairman of the
Service Co, Lid Members' Counil
5 |Bui Minh Tuan fembers of BO Passpart o 0
i Minh Tuan:
5.1 {Phung Thi Quynh Yen ID card 0 0 i;:m'r o
5.2 |Hoang Thi My Quyen Passport 0 o Bui Minh Tuan: Wife
= Bui Minh Tuan
33 |Bui Hoang Tuan Khang Mone 0 ] Child
- Mirior




: 1D Card Enterprise Number of Percentape of
N Transacrn?: Position ait Business Registration S Place of i Head office add Contact add shares owned at | share ownership Not
s e an::-:n:' a the company | Registration Certificate e oHRE M AR ACIRE the end of the | at the end of the i
% Type Number period perind
; = Bui Minh Tuan; Older
54 |Bui Tuan Mgos hairman of ih 10 card (1] [ Brother
5.5 |Mguyen Thanh Huyen ID card 0 o I.!u' Minh Tuan: Sister-
in-law
] : Bui Minh Tuan:
5.6 |Vina Investment Corporation BRC o 0 General Diractor
; Bui Minh Tuan:
H i ¥ 3
5.7 |Transimex Corporation BRC 24,832,500 286T% Members of BOD
. . . Bui Minh Tuan:
38 |Vinaprint Corporation BRC ] ] Chairman of the BOD
Phu Mhuan Trading Joint Stock Bui Minh Tuan;
2 BRC 0 0
- Company Members of BOD
F . Bui Minh Tuan:
5.10 |Garmex SaiGon Corporation BRC /] 0 Membere of BOD
7 Bu Minh Tuan:
11 |Merufa Joint Stock Company BRC 1] 1] Members of BOD
6 |Vo Van Than 30D, Vice Ger Iy card 27,000 0,03%
- Wo Van Than:
6.1 |Vo Von Hoang Mone = - Father
- Decensed
6.2 | Truong Thi Anh Tuyet 1D card 0 0 Vo Van Than; Mother
- Vo Van Than:
63 |Ho Van Tan Mone - - Father-in-law
- Deceased
h*S g o
6.4 |Pham Thi Kim Thoa 1D card o o '_\r'o an Than: Mather.
in=law
6.5 |Ho Thi Thu Ha 1D card ] 0 Yo Wan Than: Wife
6.6 |Vo Chi Thien 103 card 0 1] Wa Van Than: Child
6.7 |Vo Minh Thien 1D card 0 0 Vo Van Than: Child
6.8 |Vo Van Quoc 1D card 0 0 NEVAT I
Younger sibling
s Wo Van Than: Sistier-
6,9 |Mgayen Thi Diem Phuong 10> cand 0 0 inlaw
6.10 |Vo Van Vu Ca 1D card 0 0 YO Thari
Younger sibling
611 |Ha Phuoc Diea I card 0 0 iV Thaw:
Younger sibling




ID Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of y
EAdiaCtion Position at Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
No. if _ k i ess0 N
o MName Itc::n; {i thecompany | Registration Certificate Date of issuc Place of issue Head office addr ontact address A e AT The | ut et daEAhE Notes
¥ Type Number period period
6.12 |Huynh Thi Ngoe Quynh ID card 0 0 YR A SEnel:
im-law
6,13 |Ho Chi Minh City Finance and Investment State awned Company { BRC 42,434,000 49% Vo Van Thas: Caphsl
Tepresentative
Vo Van Than:
£.14 [Vinh Loc Industrial Park Co. Lid BRC i 0 Chairman of the
Members' Council
615 Vinh Loc — Ben Thanh Services BRC 0 0 Vo Van Than:
7 |Joim Stock Company Chairman of the BOD
Cholimex Trading — Service Joint Wi Van Than!
A Stock Company BRG ¢ # Chairman of the BOD
Vinh Loc- Ben Luc Industrial 3
617 [Zone  Consruction  And BRC 0 0 P ¥an ke
: Members of BOD
Investment Corporation
i i \ Vo Van Than:
6.18 |Vinh Loc Logistics Corporation BRC /] 4] Memmbers of BOD
7 |Hoang Thi Hong Nhung Members of B0 1M card 1] 1]
Hoang Thi Hong
% I 0
| |Hoang Trung D card 0 Nhung; Father
- Hoang Thi Hong
7.2 |Ly Thi Bich MNone - - Mhung: Mother
- Deceased
Hoang Thi Hong
23 |Pham Van Nghe D card 0 1l Nhung: Father-in-law
. Hoang Thi Hong
? 1] s
74 |Bui Thi Chau 1D card 0 Nhung: Mother-in-law
) Hoang Thi Hong
7.5 |Pham Nam Vinh An 1D card 0 0 Wi butbesd
- Hoang Thi Hong
7.6 |Pham Hoang Ehank Uyen Nong Q ] Hhung: Child
= Minor
Hoang Thi Hong
7.7 |Hoang Thuy Trang 1D card o 1] Nhung: Younger
sibling
Hoang Thi Hong
7.8 |Dinh Hoai Phong 1D eard o o Mhung: Brother-in-
faw
Hoang Thi Hong
7% |Ho Chi Minh City Finance and Investment State owned Company BRC 42 434 000 49% Mhung: Capital
representalive
ok )

T, e n

P




Transseti 1D Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentape of
" Position at Business Repistration shares owned at | share ownership
s N if ; i i '
No ame ncc::;; L P vy iesraitin Cotifivate Date ofissuc | Place of issue Head office adidress/Contact address Gt ot Lt it st Notes
Type Number period period
Kenh Dong Water Supply Joint Y Hoang -Thl' I.{nng
T b gk Company (WASS) . o ] Mhung: Chaimman of
the BOD
& |Le Thi Ngoyet Hang hie Board of Sy 1D card [i} 1]
8.1 |Le Cuuang Thien 1B card 0 0 Le Thi Mguyet Hang:
Father
- Le Thi Mguyet Hang:
8.2 10w Thi Ly Chau None - - Mother
- Deceased
- L Thi Nguyet Hang:
83 |Mgoyen Van An MNone = . Fatherindaw
- Deceased
) - L Thi Mguyet Hang:
84 |Ngo Thi Nu HNonc - - Mother-in-law
- Deceased
8.5 [Mpguyen Vinh Toan 1D card o o L& Thi Niguyet Hang:
hushand
8.6 |Mguyen Le Quang Huy 1D ciird 0 @ lg;'!l':i Npuyet Hang:
1
8.7 |Nguyen Le Quang Hung ID card 0 o Téthf:i Mpuyet Hang:
88 |LeThien Thanh 1D card o o L Thi Mguyet Hang:
(Oilder Brother
89 |Le Thi Nguyet Hanh ID card 0 o Le Thi Ngl_-lye_l Hang;
Younger sibling
8,10 |Le Phuoe Trueng 1D card " 0 Le Thi N'gpyf:'t Hang:
Younger sibling
£.11 |Nguyen Thi Huong Thao 1D card 0 o Le Thi Nguyet Hang:
Sister-in-law
£.12 |Thai Anh Huy 1D card o 0 Le Thi Nguyet Hang:
Brother-in-law
813 [Truong Thi Tung 1D card o o [;lc T'hilN'guytl Hang:
Sister-in-law
9 |Phan Quynh Anh the Board of 3 1D card 0 i]
9.1 (Phan Hong Quan 10> card 0 0 Ph!n Quynh Anh;
Father
9.2 |Dang Thue Trink 11 card 0 o Phan Quynh Anh;
Mather
9.3 |Huynh Mgoc Cuong 1Dy eard 0 0 Phan Q_uy-nh Anh;
Father-in-taw
9.4 |Mguyen Thi Truyen 11 card 0 0 Phan Quynh Anh:
Mother-in-law




Fiammaiitcn I Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
Position at Business Registration X shares owned at | share ownership
Ne. Name account (if ttie company | Registration Certificats Date of issue Place of issue Head office address/Contact address thi ol il | Hths s or b Motes
.y Type Numiber period period
: Phan Quynh Anh:
9.5 |Huynh Npuyen An Khuong 1D eard 0 ] st
= Phan Quynh Anh:
9.6 |Huynh Mpoe Phuc An Mone 0 0 Child
- Minor
= Phan Quynh Anh:
2.7 |Huynh Ngoc Phan Anh None 4] 0 Child
- Minor
- Phan Quynh Anh:
9, 0 i
& |Phan Quynh Mai IDycard & Younger sibling
9.9 |Bui Duc Khiem ID card 0 0 Ehin Guynh Aply
Brather-in-law
g e Phan Chuynh Anh:
.10 |Ho Chi Minh City Finance and Investment State owned Company BRC 42434 000 49% Capital representative
P! . 1 g Phan Quynh Anh:
911 {Ho Chi Minh City Secunties Corporation BRC L] a IM:mh:rs of BOD
; » y Phan Quynh Anh;
9,12 [Sai Gon Medical Invesiment Join{ Stock Company BRC ¢ 0 Members of BOD
10 |Le ¥an Hung the Board of § 1D card 0 0
0.1 | Tran Thi Muoi 1D card 0 1] Le Wan Hung: Mother
10.2 |Vio Thi Kim Mgan D gard 0 o Le Van Hung: Wife-
10,3 |Le Tri Dung 1D card 0 0 L& Van Hung Child
- Le Van Hung: Child
104 |Le Ngan Ha None 0 o i
10,5 |Le Van Hien 1D card 0 0 ke an Eng-Clicoe
Brother
106 Vo Thi Phuong Oanh ID card 0 0 L Vi Hunsg Nighop:
in-law
10,7 [Le Thi Huong 10 card 0 0 Le Van Hl.!ng_:
¥ ounger sibling
: Le Van Hung:
10:8 |Le Thi Huong ID card 0 b Younger sibling
109 |Tran Van Binh ID card 0 0 Le.Van Hung Rmthee
in-law
= W H
10.10 {Niguyen Thanh Tuan ID card 0 0 ;"_m:“ Hipmg: Beothes
Le Van Hung: Gidm
10.11 {Transimex Corporation BRC 24,832,500 28.67% dbc
Tii chinh
: 2 : Le Van Hung:
4 3 1] o
1012 | Vinafreight Joint Stock Company BRC Members of BOD




Transaction 1D Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
: Position at Business Registration ; F shares owned at | shar rshi
N N il i share ownership
" e .m::::l . thecompany | Registration Cenrtificate SR RaTinnm e “ontact address the end of the | at the end of the et
Type Number period period
10,13 |Ben Thanh Services Joint Stock Company BRC 0 a ‘Ec.cha\{’an i!un:_;.h= -
irman of 1
Special Aquatic Products Jomt L N an Hung:
10.14 an Hung:
Stock Company (SEASPIMEX) o 0 TN <7
1015 | Phu Nhuan Trading Jomt Stock Company BRC 0 o ;1: V?}:Hul}gl;on
embers of
10016 |Garmex: SaiGon Corporation BRC o 0 Le Va:;:uﬁ;ﬂb
Members o
10,17 | Vina Trans Da Mang BRC o o L[;u:ﬂ Hur;g: i
rs of BOD
z ; Le Wan Hung:
10.18 |Nippon Express (Vietnam) Co., Lid BRC 0 ] |Miember of the
Members' Couneil
11 |Luw Thanh Danh eri:rsl Dird I card 4,0 0,001%
1.1 |Luu Thach Sanh 1D card 0 0 :.:u::a'l'hanh Danh:
i
11.2 [To Thi Qui Ngai 1Dy card 0 0 :;luuﬂ;l'hanh Dranh:
other
113 |Le ¥an Cao 1D card 0 0 IE;::EThmlliDanh
r-in-law
114 [Nguyen Thi Thuy D card 0 0 bitg Th“f"‘.“”""
Mother-in-law
115 |Le Thi Thanh 11 card 0 o l\;:rn;ﬁmh Danh:
ifie
11.6 {Luu Minh Long 1D card 0 6 i:l:lu]:'hanh Dranh;
il
11,7 |Luu Minh Quan 1D eqrdd o o Luu Thanh Danh:
Child
118 |Luu Quy Hanh 1D card 0 o ]E;l;:u;“‘m Danh:
sister
118 | Dau Hung Cuong 113 card 0 o Emhnm"h]mnh:
rother-in=law
1110 |Luu Ngoc Dung 1D card 0 0 t"“““":.'b?“"":
DI.'I.I'IE]:T ] lﬂg
1111 [Ho Quoc Binh 1D eard 0 o Luu&'ll':fa.nh:)nnh:
Brother-in-lyw

10




1D Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
N N Tmmﬁﬁ?;" Poltisamt |  Buitbesy Registration | 1y e ofissue | Place of i M alficRdliaiommandres | SIS wwned ats shass s ship Notes
s e m:n} a the company Registration Certilicate Ear e gzt e s the end of the | at the end of the
any. Type Number period period
Cholimex  Investment  And
3 ] Luu Thanh Danh:
11.12 |Construction Joint Stock BRC g o Members of BOD
Company
Vinh Loc-- Ben Lue Industrial ;
11.13|Zone  Construction  And BRC 0 0 Iﬁi"mm'l?é'gb
Investment Corparation
i i Luu Thanh Danh:
¥ ::nnr: SLtzk“{.‘;mkn ol RRE o 0 Members of BOLD,
pany General Dircctor
12 |Diep Nam Hai General Dirg ID card 184,913 0,214%
12.] |Diep Ky CMND 0 0 Dicp Mam Hai: Father
2 Diiep Mam Hai;
122 [Nguyen Thi Thanh Phuong 1D card a 0 fathis
= Diep Mam Ha:
12.3 |Le Minh Chinh Mone - - Father-in-law
- Deceased
- Diep Nam Hai:
12:4 |Vu Thi Thue Mone - - Mother-in-law
- Deceased
12.5 |Le Thi Minh Chau 1D card o o [ep bam Hai: Wife
12.6 |Diep Le Minh Thzo CMKND i) 0 Diep Nam Hai: Child
12,7 |Diep Le Minh Han 1D card 0 0 Diep Mam Hai: Child
’ . iep Mam Hai: Older
12.8 |Diep Thi Song Huong CMND 0 0 2:;
; Driep Mam Hai:
’ 0 2
129 |Diep Tuyet Mai 1D card 0 Vousges iibling
12,10 | Digp Minh Thu 1D card 0 o Diep Nnmlil?;:
Younger sibling
. ) Diep Mam Hai;
12.11 |Diep Minh Quoe 10 card 5000 N Younger sibling
" Dicp Mam Hai:
12.12 | Deep Minh Khanh 103 eard 0 0 Voumiier sibling
12.13 |Pham Thi Thanh Trang ID card 0 o F"" e Ehal: Stator
in-law
12,14 [Ngo Ngoc Bich 1D card 0 0 Fi i
Diep Mam Hai:
12.15 \Nguyen Duc Hue 1D card 0 0 BrothéiinJan




K 1D Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
Transaction Position at T Registration shares owned at | share ownership
1 i i .
No, Name “'E::"; L L P contpan| Registration Certificate Date of issue Place of issue Headl office address/Contact address hesonitin Lavibe i itiie Notes
¥ Type Number period period
i Diep Mam Hai:
12,16 |Ly Van Hien 1D card 0 (i] B
; : Dicp Nam Hai:
Cha
12,17 Cun:"““ R (i EEE BRC 0 0 Members of BOD,
iy General Director
1518 Special  Aquatic Products Joim B ¢ 0 Diicp Nam Hai:
T |Steck Company (SEASPIMEX) Members of BOD
13 |Vo Van Day Ihiel Aecounta 1D card 15500 0,029%
13.1 |Vo Van Phan MNone 7 . - Vo Vain Day: Father
- Deceased
13.2 [Mguyen Thi Twi I eard 0 0 Vo Van Day: Mother
- Wo Van Day: Father-
13.3 [Mguyen Nggoc Duong Hoa Binh Mone - - in-law
= Decensed
13.4 [Nguyen Thi Ho ID card 0 0 Mo\ an Dy Muthes-
in-law
13.5 |Nguyen Mong Ngoe 10 card [i} o Vo Van Day: Wife
13.6 |Vo Nguyen Bao Thinh ID card o 0 e
- Minor
Va Van Day: Older
13.7 |V T
o Quang Trung 1D card o 0 Brother
. Vo Van Day: Older
15.8 [vo v d
Vo Van Binh 1D car o 9 Brather
Vo Wan Day: Older
9 W 1
13.9 |Vio Van Du card 0 0 Birilher
13,10 Yo Thi Kim Loan 1D card 0 'fo Wan Day: Older
sister
Vo Van Day: Younger
13.11 Vo V: d :
o Van Quang 1D car 0 o sibling
13.12 {Nguyen Thi Phuoe Trang I card g o :u:v\l!an Day:; Sister-in-
13.13 |Mguyen Thi Le Thuy 1D card d o ;f.-vm Day: Sister-ind
13.14 {Nguyen Thi Nguyen 10 card 0 0 ;:..Vnn Dray: Sister-ind
13.15 | Vo Van Ha ID card 0 o Va Nan Day: Rinther
in-law
1316 |Chau Thue Mhi 1D card 0 0 Vo Van Day: Sisief-in

low




Eritium ID Card? Enterprise Number of Percentage of
: ; Paosition at Business Registration ; y shares owned at | share ownership .
Mo, Name lm:n]l {if the company:|  Registrativa Certilicate Date of issue Place of issue Head office address/Contact address the end of the | at theend of the Notes
b Type Number period period
5 e ; Vo Van Day:
13.17 | Vinh Loc Logistics Corporation BRC o 0 Members of BOS
Cholimex  Food Joint  Stock Wi Van Day:
13,18
: Company R 9 ! Members of BOS
14 |Nguven Thi Thuy Tram pernance { Aut ID card 0 1]
’ Mguyen Thi Thuy
14,1 [Mguyen Cong Truc 1D card o 0 Trarn: Father
. Mguyen Th Thuy
14.2 |Tran Thi Mga 10 card % 4 Tram: Mother
) ; Mguyen Thi Thuy
14.3 |Mguyen Thi Thuy Trang 10 card 0 0 Tram: Older sister
Mguyen Thi Thuy
14.4 |Le Hoan Vu 1D card . o Tram: Brother-in-law
Mguyen Thi Thuy
14.5 |Nguyen Trong Nghia 1D card a0 0 Tram! Younger
sibling
My Ty &
¥ ¥ a2

13




: 1D Card/ Enterprise Number of Percentage of
Trampaction Position at Business Registration shares owned at | share ownership
; 5 £ . :

Nl s “E:: Il]t e the company | Registration Certificate Tz o e Tiaccokimne St oliceallirsaiContictailivess the end of the | at the end of the i

¥ Type Number perind period

ftablish isil

i The Party Committee of Cho Lon Investment hm[nlemal Farmpibiisbmsit deci e 4
16 [The grassroots union of Cho Lo [nu.-rml Persoftablishment decisi 100,000 0,115%
17 |The Ho Chi Minh Communist Youth Union of Clnternal Persoftablishment decisi 0 0

14
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)

APPENDIX 05

TRANSACTIONS OF INTERNAL PERSONS AND AFFILIATED PERSONS OF INTERNAL PERSONS CONCERNING THE COMPANY'S SHARES.
(Attached to the 2024 Corporate Governance Report)

Number of shares held at the

MNumber of shares held at the end of

Reasons for increase

; it y . or decrease (buy, sell,
No. The person exe:.'utmg the Kelitionstisp wilh fatirial persous beginning of the period the period comvert; bonus..)
transaction
Number of - Number of AT
- Ratio (%) atiates Ratio (%)
Affiliated persons of the Vice
i ; Chairman of the Board of Directors,
1 |Transimex Corporation . 26,073,800 30.11 24,822,500 28.606 Sell
Board Members
2 |Luu Thanh Danh Vice General Director 47.000 0.054 4,000 0.005 Sell
3 |Vo Van Day Chief Accountant 58.200 0.067 25,500 0.029 Sell
Company Secretary, Person in Charge
4 |Nguyen Thi Thuy Tram of Governance, Authorized Individual 5,000 0.006 0 0 Sell
for Information Disclosure
5 |Vo Van Than Mlsribems ob BUD, Depusy Ureso 25,000 0.029 27,000 0.03 Buy
Director
6 |Le Thi Nguyet Hang Head of the Board of Supervisors 100 0.0001 0 ] Sell

Ho Chi Minh City, dated March 18, 2025. kL
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No.: ()6 /TTr-CHOLIMEX-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 24 March 2025
PROPOSAL

Regarding the approval of the 2024 Audited Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements

To: General Meeting of Shareholders
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Pursuant to Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 passed by the National Assembly
of The Socialist Republic Of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

Socialist Republic of Vietnam

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Cho Lon Investment and
Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) approved by the General Meeting of
Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) on
April 14, 2023;

Pursuant to the 2024 Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements of Cho Lon
Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) audited by A&C Auditing and
Consulting Company Limited.

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders
for approval the 2024 Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements of Cho Lon
Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex), which have been audited by A&C
Auditing and Consulting Company Limited in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards and have been publicly disclosed as regulated, and posted on the website:
www.cholimex.vn, including:

Report of the General Director;
Independent Auditor's Report;
Balance Sheet;

Income Statement;

Statement of Cash Flows;

Notes to the Financial Statements;
Appendix.

The figures in the aforementioned Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements
may be subject to change upon approval of the official financial statements.

(Please see the report at website: www.cholimex.vn/vi/bao-cao-tai-chinh)

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for review and

approval A7
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CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No.: 0F/TTr-CHOLIMEX-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 24 March 2025
PROPOSAL

Regarding the profit distribution plan and fund allocation for the year 2024

To: General Meeting of Shareholders
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of organization and operation and the Internal Governance
Regulations of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) as
approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import
Export Corporation (Cholimex) on April 14, 2023,

Pursuant to Resolution No. 01/NQ-CHOLIMEX-GMS dated April 15, 2024 of the
2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export
Corporation (Cholimex);

Pursuant to the 2024 separate financial statements of Cho Lon Investment and Import
Export Corporation (Cholimex) audited by A & C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd.;

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders

the profit distribution plan and fund allocation for the year 2024 as follows:
Unit: Million VND

No. Content Percentage Amount
Distributed Profit 100% 102.482
1 | Business Development Investment Fund 30% 30.745
2 | Reward and Welfare Fund 4,5% 4.612
3 | Management Bonus 1,5% 1.537
4 | Dividend distribution 7%/par value 59.2% 60.620
5 | Remaining profit 4.8% 4.968

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for review and

approva%
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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CONG TY CO PHAN XUAT NHAP KHAU CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

VA PAU TU CHQ LON (CHOLIMEX) SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
CHOLON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT - Déc lap — Ty do — Hanh phiic
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness

s&: 51 /BC-CHOLIMEX-BKS Thanh phé H8 Chi Minh, ngay o4 thang 3 nam 2025
No: 54/BC- CHOLIMEX-BKS Ho Chi Minh City, MarchZ8." 2025

BAO CAO CUA BAN KIEM SOAT
CONG TY CO PHAN XUAT NHAP KHAU & PAU TU CHQ LON
TRINH PAI HQI CO DPONG THUGNG NIEN NAM 2025
REPORT OF THE SUPEVISORY BOARD OF THE COMPANY TO THE
2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Kinh giri: Dai hoi dong cb dong Cong ty c6 phan Xuét nhap khau va
Pau tu Chg Lon (Cholimex)

Addressed to: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon
Investment and import export Corporation (Cholimex)

Kinh thua toan thé Quy c6 déng,

Dear shareholders,

_ Ciin i béo cdo tinh hinh kinh doanh, Béo cdo tai chinh nim 2024 ciia Cong ty cb
phén Xuat nhép khéu va Pau tu Cho Lén da duoc kiém toan bai Cong ty TNHH Kiém toan
va Tu van A&C;

Based on the business report, the 2024 financial statements of Cholon Investment
and import export Corporation (Cholimex), which have been audited by A&C Audifing
and Consulting Co., Ltd.;

Cén cir vao chirc nang, nhiém vu cua Ban kiém soat duoc qui dinh tai Biéq 1& t6 chirc
va hoat déng ctia Cong ty c6 phan Xuét nhdp khau va Piu tur Cho Lon, Ban kiém soét xin
béo cdo trudc Pai hoi dong ¢d dong thudng nién Cong ty Cholimex ndm 2025 véi cée ndi
dung chinh nhu sau:

Based on the functions and tasks of the Supervisory Board specified in the Charter of
organization and operation of Cholon Investment and import export Corporation
(Cholimex), the Supervisory Board would like to report to the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of Cholimex Company in 2025 with the following main contents:

1. Két qu hoat dong ciia Ban kiém soat nim 2024
The outcomes of Supervisory Board Activities in 2024
1.1 Thim dinh Béo cdo tai chinh nim 2024

Auditing Financial Statements 2024

Ban kiém soéit da thim dinh Bdo céo ti chinh nim 2024 dugc kiém todn boi Cong ty
TNHH Kiém toan va tu vin A & C va théng nhit x4c nhén: Béo céo tai chinh ndm 2024 da
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phan énh trung thyue va hop ly céc khia canh trong yéu tinh hinh tai chinh cia Céng ty
Cholimex va Cong ty TNHH MTV Khu céng nghiép Vinh Loc thoi diem 31/12/2024, duge
trinh bay theo ding qui dinh, phit hop véi hé thong ké todn doanh nghiép va cac qui dinh
hién hanh. M6t s6 chi tiéu tai chinh hp nhét chi yéu nhu sau:

The Supervisory Board has appraised the 2024 Financial Statements audited by
A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. and unanimously confirmed: The 2024 financial
statements have honestly and reasonably reflected the key aspects of the financial situation
of Cholimex Company and Vinh Loc Industrial Park One Member Co., Ltd. as of
31/12/2024, presented in accordance with regulations, in accordance with the corporate
accounting system and current regulations. Some of the main consolidated financial
indicators are as follows:

* Béo céo tai chinh hop nhét nim 2024 d kiém toan ciia Cong ty ¢b phin XNK va Piu
tu Cho Lén

Audited consolidated financial statements for year 2024 of Cholon Investment and
import export Corporation (Cholimex):

PVT : triéu dong
Unit: million Vietnam Dong

Ty 1g (%)
Rate(%s)
So véi Ty Trong/
am trude | TTS
STT Chi tidu L )
_ 31/12/2023 | 31/12/2024 | Growth | Proportion/
No Indicator Piaga Toted
(3=2/1) Assets
(Total
liabilities)
31/12/2024
A B 1 2 3 4
1 | Tong tai san 2.309.653 | 2.400.608 103,94 100
Total assets
a. | Taisan ngin han 205930 |  258.662 125,61 10,77
Current Assets
b. Tai san dai han 2.103.723 | 2.141.946 101,82 89,23
Non-Current Assets
2 | Tong nguon vén 2.309.653 | 2.400.608 103,94 100
Total  Liabilities  and
owners ' equity
a. No phai tra 613.295 585.688 95,49 24,40
Liabilities
b. | Ngudn vén CSH 1.696.358 | 1.814.920 106,99 75,60
Owners’ equity




e B0 c4o tai chinh riéng nim 2024 d4 kiém toén ctia Cong ty c6 phan XNK va Dau tr

=1

Chg Lén
Separate audited financial reports in 2024 of Cholon Investment and import export
Corporation
DVT : triéu ddng
Unit: million Vietnam Don
Ty 1€ (%)
Rate(%)
So vai Ty Trong/
am trude | TTS(NV)
STT Chi tiéu Sop
) 31/12/2023 | 31/12/2024 | Growth | Proportion/
No Indicator Rate Total
(3=2/1) Assets
(Total
liabilities)
31/12/2024
A B 1 2 2 4
1 | Tong tai sin 1.311.336 | 1.348.205 102,81 100
Total assets
a, | Taisan ngén han 202.280 |  243.058 120,16 18,03
Current Assets
b. Tai san dai han 1.109.056 | 1.105.147 99,65 81,97
Non-Current Assets
2 | Téng ngudn vén 1.311.336 | 1.348.205 102,81 100
Total  Liabilities  and
owners ' equity
a. | No phaitra 17.266 18.093 104,79 1,34
Liabilities
b. | Ngudn vén CSH 1.294.070 | 1.330.112 102,79 98,66
Owners’ equity

(Luru ¥: Béo céo tai chinh chi tiét da kiém toan duoc cong bd thong tin trén trang web

https://www.cholimex.vn/co-dong)
(Note: Audited Financial Reports are published on htips://www.cholimex.vn/co-dong)

e Bao cdo tai chinh nim 2024 di kiém toan clia Cong ty TNHH MTV Khu cong nghiép

Vinh Lc (Cong ty con)

Audited financial statements of Vinh Loc Industrial Park One Member Limited

Company (Subsidiary)

Unit: million Vietnam Dong

bVT : triéu df“mg




Ty 1€ (%)
Rare(%a)
So véi Ty Trong/
nim trwée | TTS(NV)
STT Chi tiéu _
31/12/2023 | 31/12/2024 | Growth | Proportion/
No Indicator Bate Total
(3=2/1) Assets
(Total
liabilities)
31/12/2024
A B 1 2 3 -
1 | Tong tai san 948229 |  933.707 98,47 100
Total assets
a. | Taisan ngin han 58.310 83.962 144,0 8,99
Current Assets
b. Téi san dai han 889.919 849.745 95,49 91.01
Non-Current Assets
2 | Tong ngudn vén 948.229 |  933.707 98,47 100
Total  Liabilities  and
owners ' equity
a. No phai tra 723.020 708.498 98,0 75,88
Liabilities
b. | Ngudnvén CSH 225209 |  225.209 100 24,12
Owners’ equity

1.2 Giam sat vi¢e thye hign Nghi quyét Pai hgi ddng cé dong nam 2024
Monitoring the Implementation of 2024 Shareholders Resolutions
1.2.1. C4c chi tiéu sian xuét kinh doanh

Business Performance
Dvt: Tridu dong
Unit: million Vietnam Dong
Niim 2024 TikE (%)
Year 2024 Rate(%)
Chi tiéu So véi KH
Indicator K¢ hoach Thye hién (3=211)
Target Actual Compared to
Target (%)
A 1 2 3
1. Téng doanh thu hop nhét 660.000 655.920 99,38
Consolidated Revenue
2. Loi nhuan hop nhét trdic thué 203.000 220214 10848
Pre-Tax Consolidated Profit




Nim 2024 Tilé (%)
Year 2024 Rate(%)
Chi tiéu : So v6i KH
Indicator Ké hoach Thure hién (3=2/1)
Target Aetual Compared to
Target (%0)
A 1 2 3
3. Loi nhudn hop nhit sau thué 183.940 198237 107,77
Post-Tax Consolidated Profit
4. Loi nhusn phén phdi 98.000 102482 104,57
Distributed Profit

Trong n#m 2024 mc du tinh hinh kinh té con nhiéu kho khan nhung Cong ty
Cholimex va cdc doanh nghi¢p c6 von gop ciia Cong ty Cholimex van duy tri hoat dong on
dinh, bao toan va phat trién von kinh doanh.

Despite challenges in 2024 economic situations, Cholimex and enterprises with
capital contributions of Cholimex maintained stability and profitability
1.2.2 Cic ndi dung khic
Other matters implemented

Céc ndi dung khac duge thdng qua tai Nghi quyét ciia Dai hoi ddng cb dong da duoc
cong ty thuc hién ding qui dinh:

Other contents approved in the Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders
have been implemented by the company in accordance with regulations:
- Béio céo hoat dong kinh doanh - diu tw nam 2023 va Chi tiéu k& hoach kinh doanh -
dau tu nam 2024

Report on business and investment activities in 2023 and targets of the business and
investment plan in 2024,

- Phan phéi lgi nhuén va trich 13p cac quy ndm 2023
Profit distribution and appropriation of funds in 2023.
- Lua chon Cong ty TNHH Kiém toan va Tu vén A & C thyc hién sodt xét, kiém toan
Béo cdo tai chinh nam 2023 cua cong ty.
Select A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. to review and audit the company's
2023 Financial Statements.
- Trich, chi tra thi lao Ban kiém soat va ghi nhan vao chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép,
cu thé:
Deduct and pay remuneration from the Control Board and record it in enterprise
management expenses.
Pon vi tinh: dong
Unit: Vietnam Dong

Stt Thanh vién BKS Chire vu "f""ﬁ‘; Ghi chi
nim
No | Supvisory Board Members Title gy Note




remuneration

" : 1& 127.118.
1 Ong L& Viin Hing ’;hanP v1er; BKj 7.118.649
UPVISOrY Dodr,
Mr. Le Van Hung e -
: ié .118.649
2 | Ba Phan Quynh Anh F‘""“h V‘E’LBKE’I i
upvisory Boar
Ms. Phan Quynh Anh Mesabors
Téng cong 254.237.298

Total

Ban kiém soat danh gia viéc thng qua, phé duyét cac néi dung trén dugc thuc hién
theo ding trinh ty, thi tuc quy dinh.

The Control Board assesses that the approval of the above contents carried out in
accordance with the prescribed order and procedures.

1.3 Két qua giam sat Hi ddng quén tri
Board of Directors Monitoring Result

Trong nam, Hoi dong quén tri da tc- chire 4 phi€n hop dinh ky dé chi dao, xem xét
quyet dinh céc cong viéc thude thim quyen xir ly cua Hoi dong quén trj, ban hanh 06 nghi
quyét va quyét dinh theo qui dinh cua Diéu 1¢, qui ché t6 chirc va hoat dong cua Hoi dong
quan tri. Céc cudc hop déu duge ghi bién ban. Cac nghi quyét, quyét dinh clia Hoi déng
quan trj ban hanh ding trinh tur, ding thAm quyén, phu hop v6i qui dinh ctia phap ludt va
diéu 1¢ cong ty.

During the year, the Board of Directors held 4 periodic meetings to direct, consider
and decide on affairs under the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, issued 06 resolutions
and decisions in accordance with the Charter, regulations on organization and operation
of the Board of Directors. Meetings are recorded. Resolutions and decisions of the Board
of Directors are promulgated in the right order, in accordance with the provisions of law
and the company's charter

1.4 Két qua giam sit Ban diéu hanh
Results of the supervision of the Executive Board

- Ban gidm déc da diéu hanh va t6 chitc céc hoat dnng kinh doanh theo ding c4c qui
dinh ctia phap luat, nghi quyét ciia Pai hdi ddng c6 dong va Hoi ddng quan tri.

The Board of Directors has operated and organized business activities in
accordance with the provisions of law, resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders
and the Board of Directors.

- Thuc hién t6t cong tac quan 1y tai chinh, dam bio cin dbi nguén von phuc vu déu tu
phét trién hoat dﬁng Céng ty; tudn thi nghiém tic va diy di cdc bio cdo dinh ky hodic dot
xuat theo yéu céu cuia cic co quan quan ly nha nudc; thuc hién cong b6 thong tin day du,
minh bach va ding quy dinh; thuc hién tdt céc chinh sach cham lo doi song vét chit va tinh
than cho ngui lao dong.

Perform financial management well, ensure the balance of capital sources for
investment and development of the Company's activities; strictly and fully comply with
periodic or irregular reports at the request of state management agencies; to disclose
information fully, transparently and in accordance with regulations; well implement
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policies to take care of the material and spiritual life of employees
1.5 Hoat dong ciia Ban kiém soit nim 2024

- Ban kiém soat da tham dy céc cude hop cua Hoi fif’inng quan tri, tham gia y kién voi
Hoi dong quan tri, Ban di€u hanh cic van dé lién quan dén hoat dong cia cong ty.

The Supervisory Board has attended meetings of the Board of Directors, consulted
with the Board of Directors and the Executive Board on issues related to the company's
operations.

- Trinh va dé xuit Dai hoi ddng cb déng quyét dinh lya chon don vi kiém toan déc lap
thue hién kiém toan B4o cdo tai chinh nim 2024 cia cong ty.

Submit and propose the General Meeting of Shareholders to decide on the selection
of an independent auditor to audit the company's 2024 financial statements.

- .Kiém fra va gidm sat viéc tuan thi céc qui dinh cua phép lut cia cong ty trong quan
Iy, diéu hanh hoat dong kinh doanh cua Hoi dong quan tri, Ban Tong Giam doc.

Inspect and supervise the company's compliance with the provisions of the law in the
management and administration of activities.

- Xem xét tinh php 1y, trinh ty, thi tuc ban hanh céc Nghi quyét, Quyét dinh ctia Hoi
déng quan tri, Ban Tong Gidm doc dam bao tudn tha céc qui dinh cia phap ludt va diéu 1€
cong ty.

Reviewed the legality, process and procedures for issuing resolutions and decisions
by the Board of Directors and General Director, ensuring compliance with legal
regulations and the company’s Charter.

- Thém tra cdc Béo céo tai chinh quy, 6 thing, ndm nhim dénh gié tinh trung thyc, hop
1y ciia cdc s0 liu tai chinh, tuan thi cdc chuan muyc va ké toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam.

Audited quarterly, semi-annual, and annual financial reports to assess the accuracy,
fairness of financial data, and compliance with Vietnam's accounting standards.

- Giam sat viéc tuén thi cac qui dinh vé cong bd thong tin cta cong ty theo cac qui dinh
cua phap ludt.

Monitored compliance with the company's information disclosure regulations
according to legal requirements.

- Thue hién céc cong tac khic theo chirc ndng nhi¢m vu cia Ban kiém sodt.
Carried out other tasks according to the functions duties of the Supervisory Board.
1.6 Su phéi hop hoat dong giita Ban kiém soat véi Hi dong quin trj va Ban diéu
hanh

Coordination of activities between the Supervisory Board and the Board of Directors
and the Executive Board

- Phéi hop véi Hoi dong quan tri, Ban diéu hanh thong qua viéc tham gia cdc cude hop
Hoi ddng quan tri, giao ban thang va cdc budi lam viée truc tiép.
Coordinate with the Board of Directors and the Executive Board through

participation in Board of Directors meetings, monthly briefings and direct working
Sessions.

- Ban kién'{ soat duoc cung cp céc vin ban, tai liéu can thiét trong qué trinh gidm sat
viéc chi dao diéu hanh hoat dong kinh doanh ciia Hoi dong quén tri, Ban di¢u hanh,
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The Supervisory Board shall be provided with necessary documents and documents
in the process of supervising the direction and administration of business activities of the
Board of Directors and the Executive Board.

- Ban kiém soét da phdi hop chat ché véi Hoi dong quan trj, Ban Tong glam doe trén
nguyén tic vi lf,n ich ht;rp phép, t6i da clia Cong ty, clia ¢b déng theo dung cic qui dinh ctia
phéap ludt va diéu 1¢ cong ty.

The Supervisory Board has closely coordinated with the Board of Directors and the
Board of Directors on the principle of legal and maximum interests of the Company and
shareholders in accordance with the provisions of law and the company's Charter.

2. Ké hoach hoat ddng ciia Ban kiém so4t nim 2025
Operation plan of the Supervisory Board in 2025

Trén co s¢ chire néng, nhiém vu cia Ban kiém soét dugc qui dinh tai Diéu 1é cong ty
va qui ché hoat déng cua Ban kiém soat, Ban kiém soat xéc dinh trong tdm céng tic nim
2025 nhu sau:

On the basis of the functions and tasks of the Supervisory Board specified in the
company's Charter and the operation regulations of the Supervisory Board, the Supervisory
Board determines the focus of work in 2025 as follows:

- Gidm sat viéc chp hanh cic qui dinh ctia phép luat, diéu 1é cong ty.
Supervise the compliance with the provisions of the law and the company's charter.

- Giam sat Hoi ddng quin trj, Ban diéu hanh thuc hién Nghi quyét ctia Dai héi déng cb
dong thuong nién nam 2025.

Supervise the Board of Directors and the Executive Board in the implementation of
the resolutions from the 2025 Annual General Shareholders' Meeting.

- Giém sét cac ké hoach, tinh hinh trién khai nhiém vu san xuét kinh doanh, diu tr cia
cong ty.

Supervise the plans and implementation of the company's production, business and
investment tasks.

- Xem xét, thim dinh céc bdo cdo tai chinh ctia cong ty, phdi hop hoat dong giita Hoi
dong quan tri, Ban diéu hanh va Ban kiém soat.

Reviewing and appraising the company's financial statements, coordinating
activities between the Board of Directors, the Executive Board and the Supervisory Board,

- Thuc hién céc cong viéc khac theo chirc ning, nhiém vu ciia Ban kiém so4t
Perform other tasks according to the functions and tasks of the Control Board
3. Nhén xét
Conclusion

Thong qua hoat dong kiém soat nam 2024 cho théy hoat dong kinh doanh ctia céng ty
tudn thu phéap luét, dung dinh hudng nghi quyét Pai hoi dnng ¢d dbng va c6 hig¢u qua cao.

Through control activities in 2024, it shows that the company's business activities
comply with the law, are in line with the resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders
and are highly effective.



Tr nhitg ndi dung da trinh bay néu trén, Ban kiém soat bao cao va kinh dé nghi Pai
hoi dong co déng thuong nién nam 2025 xem xét, théng qua cdc ndi dung bdo cao ciia Ban
kiém soat.

Based on contents presented above, the Supervisory Board reports and respectfully
requests the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders to consider and approve the
contents of the Supervisory Board's report.

Kinh chiic sirc khée Qui dai biéu, Qui ¢d déng.
Best regards delegates, shareholders.
Chiic Pai hoi thanh cong tét dep./.

Wish the Congress a great success.
TM. BAN KIEM SOAT
ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF SUPERVISION
TRUONG BAN

C HIEF CONTROLLER




CONG TY CO PHAN XUAT NHAP KHAU  CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

VA PAU TU CHQ LON (CHOLIMEX) SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
CHOLON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT - Pic lip — T do — Hanh phie
EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness

Sé: 5l /BC-CHOLIMEX-BKS Thanh phé Hé Chi Minh, ngay>Z4 thang 3 nim 2025
No:52/TTr- CHOLIMEX-BKS Ho Chi Minh City, March 24" 2025
TO TRINH
SUBMISSION

Vé viée thong qua viéc luwa chon don vi kiém todn nim 2025
On the approval of the selection of an auditor for 2025

Kinh giri: Pai hoi ddng cb dong Cong ty cé phan Xuét nhip khau va
Pau tu Cho Lén (Cholimex)

Addressed to: The General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon
Investment and import export Corporation (Cholimex)

Can cir Luat Doanh nghiép s 59/2020/QH14 dugc Quéc héi nude Cong hoa Xa hdi
Cht nghia Viét Nam théng qua ngay 17 thang 6 ndm 2020,

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QHI14 passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

Can cir Ludt Chimg khoan sé 56/2024/QH15 duge Quéc hdi nuée Cong hoa Xa hdi
Chu nghia Viét Nam thong qua ngay 29 thang 11 ndm 2024;

Pursuant to the Securities Law No.56/2024/QH15 passed by the National Assembly
of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on November 29, 2024;

Can cfr Béo céo tai chinh nam 2024 ciia Cong ty ¢ phén Xuéit nhip khau va Dau tu
Chg Lén da duge kiém todn bai Cong ty TNHH Kiém toén va Tu van A&C;

Based on the 2024 financial statements of Cholon Investment and import export
Corporation (Cholimex), which have been audited by A&C Auditing and Consulting Co.,
Ltd.;

~ Ban kiém sodt dé xuét 03 don vi kiém toan dé dua vao danh séch lya chon viéc cung
cip dich vu kiém todn béo céo tai chinh ndm 2025 cua Cong ty nhu sau:

The Board of Supervisors proposes 03 auditing units to be included in the list of
selected units to provide auditing services for the Company's 2025 financial statements as
follows:

a. Cong ty TNHH Kiém toan va Tu van A&C (A&C);
A&C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited (A&C);




b. Céng ty TNHH KPMG Viét Nam (KPMG);

KPMG Vietnam Co., Ltd. (KPMG),

c. Cong ty TNHH PWC Viét Nam (PWC).

PWC Vietnam Co., Ltd. (PWC).

Ban kiém so4t kinh trinh Dai hoi dong cb dong:

The Board of Supervisors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of
Shareholders:

Théng qua danh sach 03 cong ty kiém todn doc 14p néu trén dé lam cin ¢ lva chon

don vi cung cap dich vu kiém todn Bdo cdo tai chinh nim 2025 cua Cong ty;

Approving the list of 03 independent auditing companies mentioned above as the
basis for selecting the unit providing auditing services for the Company's 2025 Financial

Statements;
Thong qua viée uy quyeu cho Hoi dong quan trj quyet dinh lya chon mét trong sé céc

cong ty kiém toan theo dé xuat cua Ban kiém soat va giao cho Téng Gidm déc Cong ty ky
hop dong cung cép dich vu kiém todn bdo cdo tai chinh nim 2025 ciia Céng ty C6 phan

Xuét nhép khiu va Dau tu Chog Lon.

Approving the authorization for the Board of Directors to decide on selecting one of
the auditing companies as proposed by the Board of Supervisors and assigning the General
Director of the Company to sign a contract to provide auditing services for the 2025
Financial Statements of Cho Lon Import-Export and Investment Corporation Company.

Kinh trinh Dai hoi déng cd déng xem xét va biéu quyét théng qua.

Respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and
approval.

TM. BAN KIEM SOAT
ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF SUPERVISION
TRUONG BAN
LK EF CONTROLLER

“z Thi Nguyét Hiing




CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

EXPORT CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness
No.: 0F /TTr-CHOLIMEX-HPQT Ho Chi Minh City, 24 March 2025
PROPOSAL

Regarding business — investment plan targets, profit distribution plan,
allocation to funds, remuneration and operating expenses of the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board in 2025

To: General Meeting of Shareholders
Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation, Internal Regulations on
Corporate Governance of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex)
approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and Import Export
Corporation (Cholimex) on April 14, 2023;

Based on the results of business — investment activities in 2024 and the business —
investment plan for 2025, the Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting
of Shareholders for approval the business — investment plan targets, profit distribution plan,
allocation to funds, remuneration and operating expenses of the Board of Directors,
Supervisory Board for the year 2025, as detailed below:

1. Main business — investment plan targets for 2025:
Unit: million VND

Target Implemented Plan Comparison
in 2024 in 2025 PL2025/1M2024
(%)

Consolidated figures

1. Total revenue 655,920 662,000 100.93%
2. Profit before tax 220,214 224,000 101.72%
3. Profit after tax 198,240 201,766 101.78%
4, Distributed Profit 102,482 104,000 101.48%

2. Profit distribution and fund allocation plan for 2025:

No. Content Percentage
Distributed Profit (Profit after tax on separate financial 100%
statements)

Business Development Investment Fund 30.0%
2 | Reward and Welfare Fund 4.5%
Management Bonus 1.5%




4 | Minimum dividend payout 7%/par value

5 | Remaining Profit after tax

3. Remuneration and operating expenses of the Board of Directors and
Supervisory Board in 2025 are 1,500,000,000 VND.

Respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and

approvalrf;______,
ON BEHALE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

\?:4_’5 TR {‘J
Fran Thi Thanh Nhan



CHO-LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
ORATION (CHOLIMEX) Independence — Freedom — Happiness

cNdn NQ-CHOLIMEX-DHPCD Ho Chi Minh City, April 15, 2025

RESOLUTION

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 passed by the National
Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020 and Law No.
03/2022/QH15 on 2022-01-11;

Pursuant to the Charter of organization and operation and the Internal Governance
Regulations of Cho Lon Import-Export and Investment Joint Stock Company (Cholimex)
as approved by the General Meeting of Sharcholders of Cho Lon Import-Export and
Investment Joint Stock Company (Cholimex) on April 14, 2023;

Pursuant to the Minutes of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho
Ion Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) on April 15, 2025,

RESOLVES:

Article 1. Approve the 2024 Business and Investment Performance Report and the
2025 Business and Investment Plan of the Corporation.

Article 2. Approve the 2024 Performance Report and the 2025 Plan of the Board of
Directors.

Article 3. Approve the Report on Corporate Governance Status in 2024.

Article 4. Approve the 2024 Separate and Consolidated Financial Statements audited
by A & C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited.

Article 5. Approve the Profit Distribution and Fund Appropriation Plan for 2024

as follows:
Unit: Million VND

No. Content Percentage Amount
Profit Distribution 100% 102,482
1 | Enterprise Development Investment Fund 30% 30,745
2 | Reward and Welfare Fund 4.5% 4,612
3 Business Management Bonus 1.5% 1,537
4 | 7% Par Value Dividend Distribution 59.2% 60,620
5 | Remaining Profit 4.8% 4,968

Article 6. Approve the 2024 Performance Report of the Supervisory Board.

Article 7. Approve the list of 03 independent audit firms as proposed by the
Supervisory Board as a basis for selecting the unit to provide audit services for the
Corporation's 2025 Financial Statements as follows:

- A & C Auditing and Consulting Company Limited (A&C).
- KPMG Vietnam Limited (KPMG).



- PWC Vietnam Limited (PWC).

The General Meeting of Shareholders authorizes the Board of Directors to decide to
select 01 of the 03 audit firms mentioned above to audit the Corporation's 2025 Financial
Statements and assigns the General Director of the Corporation to sign the audit service
contract with the selected audit firm.

Article 8. Approve the 2025 Business and Investment Plan targets:
Unit: Million VND

No. Criteria 2024 Plan Comparison
Performance | Year 2025 | PL2025/PE2024
1 | Consolidated Total Revenue 655,920 662,000 100.93%
2 | Consolidated Pre-tax Profit 220,214 224,000 101.72%
3 | Consolidated Post-tax Profit 198,240 201,766 101.78%
4 | Profit Distribution 102,482 104,000 101.48%

Article 9. Approve the Profit Distribution and Fund Appropriation Plan for 2025
as follows:

No. Content Percentage
Profit Distribution (Separate Financial Statement 100%
Net Profit)

1 | Enterprise Development Investment Fund 30.0%

Reward and Welfare Fund 4.5%

2

3 Business Management Bonus 1.5%
4 Minimum 7%/Par Value Dividend Distribution
5

Remaining Profit

Article 10. Approve the remuneration and operating expenses of the Board of
Directors and the Supervisory Board in 2025 as 1,500,000,000 VND (One billion five

hundred million VND).

Article 11. Implementation Clause

1. The Resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon Investment and
Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) was approved by the 2025 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders and takes effect from the date of signing.

2. The Board of Directors and the Executive Board of Cho Lon Investment and Import
Export Corporation (Cholimex) are responsible for implementing this resolution./.

Recipients: ON BEHALF OF THE GENERAL
- As Clause 2, Article 11; MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
- State Securities Commission, Hanoi Stock CHAIRPERSON
Exchange;

- Company Shareholders;

- General Meeting Records;

- For filing: Office Records. Tran Thi Thanh Nhan

Chairperson of the Board of Directors



CHO LON INVESTMENT AND IMPORT EXPORT
CORPORATION (CHOLIMEX)
2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Ballot

Shareholder Code: ......ccvcvns * *

Number of shares: ............. shares seses

Vote on the Content at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Cho Lon
Investment and Import Export Corporation (Cholimex) as follows:

VOTING CONTENT
No. -  VotingContent | Approve Ddsapprave fﬁnﬁgrllng
: Approval of Report on business — investment activities in
2024 and Business — investment plan for 2025
5 Approval of report of the board of directors on activities in
2024 and plan for 2025
3 | Approval of the Report on Corporate Governance 2024
4 Approval of the 2024 Audited Separate and Consolidated
Financial Statements
5 Approval of the profit distribution plan-and fund allocation
for the year 2024
6 | Approval of the Board of Supervisors” 2024 Activity Report
7 | Approval of the Selection of the 2025 Auditing Unit
8 | Approval of the 2025 Business and Investment Plan Targets
9 | Approval of the 2025 Profit Distribution and Fund
Appropriation Plan year 2025
10 | Approval of Remuneration and Operating Expenses for the
Board of Directors and Board of Supervisors in 2025
Instructions: Date: 2025-04-15
» Delegates vote by marking (x) or () in one of the following SHAREHOLDER/SHAREHOLD
options: "Approve," "Disapprove,” or "Abstain" for each REPRESENTATIVE
e o (Signature and full name)

» A ballot without & mark (x) or (i) in any voting box
vote is tacitly considered an abstention.
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